AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, October 4, 2018 — 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES
Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Iitems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, September 2018

Ridership Analysis, August 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, August 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, August 2018

Performance Report, August 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, August 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

(O3 O B G e

@

GENERAL MANAGER VERBAL REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

*None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review and approve Solar installation contractor recommended by consultant.

10. Review draft Transit Asset Management Plan

11. CLAIMS

12. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
September 6, 2018 — 9:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Tim Murphy, Vice Chairman

Jon Colburn

Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster)
John Plasse

Absent:
Dominic Atlan (meeting conflict)

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Chief, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
carried to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Colburn, Crew, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Atlan

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Murphy, seconded by Director Crew, and
carried to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Colburn, Crew, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Atlan

General Manager Report: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and approve contract and fee for solar proposal review per committee
recommendations: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.  Director Plasse asked if the

consultant would include potential revisions to the proposals received. Ms. Amarant replied

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 9./06/ 1 8



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

that the consultant would review the proposals, make recommendations, follow-up on current
proposals, and possibly recommend getting additional proposals. After discussion, it was
decided not to include the $150 optional solar electric investment report in the contract.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
carried to accept and approve the agreement for a solar proposal review by Mr. Forsberg of
Sunbolt Energy Systems for $300 and to not request the optional solar electric investment
report.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Colburn, Crew, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Atlan

Resolution #19-01 - Review and approve AT updated project list to receive apportioned
$59.,684 in State of Good Repair funds for FY 18/19: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.
Director Plasse asked about connect card negotiations. Ms. Amarant replied that SacRT has
just finished going through a reorganization and is now ready to start renegotiating with AT for
the connect card fare program to be used on AT’s two Sacramento buses. AT would need to
join a joint powers agreement with other transit agencies in order to be included in the connect
card program. The expense to install the equipment is eligible for State of Good Repair funding.

Director Plasse asked if any of the equipment needed for the connect card program could also
be used throughout AT’s fleet. Ms. Amarant replied that each bus that is going to be on the
connect card program has to have its own equipment. It is her understanding that SacRT will
be handling the data retrieved from the cards and will forward the reports to AT. They will also
auto-deposit fares received into AT’s bank account.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Murphy, seconded by Director Colburn, and
carried to approve the Project List for 2018-19 State of Good Repair funds by Resolution #19-
01.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Colburn, Crew, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Atlan

Review AT FY 17/18 vear-end budget: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. Director
Plasse asked how the shortfall of approximately $69,000 impacted the agency. Mr. Gedney
noted that there was a meeting last spring regarding AT’s shortfall for the Jobs Access &
Reverse Commute (JARC) Program and it was decided that State Transit Assistance (STA)
funding would to be used for operating assistance to fill the gap instead of being placed in
reserves. He also noted that there is no revenue associated with accounts 60125, 60150, and
60175 (Cap-Reserves) but it shows the need to match the depreciation schedule for the reserves.
Ms. Amarant added that new estimates for STA funds indicate that AT will receive additional
funding. Anything over what was approved by the Board will go into AT’s reserves.

Vice Chairman Murphy suggested the column “$ Over Budget” would be more useful as “Year-
End Projection” (e.g., Sacramento serv. contract). The chart would project what revenue is
expected even if it has not yet been received.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 9/06/1 8



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Director Colburn asked about the farebox revenue ratio and Ms. Amarant replied it is above the
requirement. She added that the auditors will be doing the calculations for farebox revenue and
it was almost 12% last year.

Chairman Oneto asked about the issue with the Chevy buses and Ms. Amarant replied that it is
mainly due to diesel particulates and the computer chips. Staff has not been able to troubleshoot
problems in house and the buses have to be sent to Maita for repair. AT will be requesting a
couple of the buses be taken out of circulation and new buses be purchased. The buses have
had the 1ssues all along, but once the warranty expired, AT has had to pay for the repairs.

Director Plasse asked how the shortfall in revenue vs. expenditures was absorbed. Ms. Amarant
replied that no money was taken out of reserves and that STA funding for the fourth quarter
ending June 30 is received in September (following the close of the fiscal year). This is also
true of the Sacramento contract. Director Plasse commented that it makes reliance on income
yet to be received cover expenses of the last quarter.

Claims:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew, and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Colburn, Crew, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Atlan

Adjournment:

At 9:42 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, October 4, 2018 at 9:00
a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 9/06/18



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
AUGUST 2018
FY 18/19 Service Days
23
Sacramento 837
Upcountry 563
Plymouth 478
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 1,112
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 1,067
lone 387
Dial-A-Ride 2,179
Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 6,623
AV. DAILY 288
ADULT 1,836
SENIOR 898
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,880
YOUTH 303
Non-Revenue-PCA 285
Non-Revenue - Child 29
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 104
Wheelchair 467
Bicycles 80

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 1,075
S6 Day Passes Trips 143
$6 Day Passes Sold 35

Cash Fares $3,516.93

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,323
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 50
Pre-Paid Tix 52.00 144
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 155
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 48
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 48
Mileage
Revenue miles 25,786

Non-Revenue miles 1525



NAr AVIN ddv dVIN

g34

NVYT

6L/8L A st

BULL A st

LLIGL A o

03d

AON

100

d3s

onvy

anr

610¢/8L0¢C UV3A TVOSId
LISNVY1 JOAvINv

005€

000v

00sv

- 0009

005G

- 0009

- 00S9

0004

00s.

A
%€ 0+

8T/LT A4
wouy aduey) %

isn3ny

A<V WZOWEwn

8L0¢ Lsnonv
SISATTVNY dIHSYH3AlA



v I m 2 m w»v o W» > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT

August 2018 F/Y 2018-2019
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH 1 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC
September 2017 83 231 108 262 684
October 2017| 90 272 117 289 768
November 2017 106 220 115 228 669
December 2017| 85 190 127 228 630
January 2018| 116 231 117 258 722
February 2018 94 214 103 215 626
March 2018 110 257 126 240 733
April 2018 111 259 113 255 738
May 2018 94 268 117 286 765
June 2018| 100 231 110 232 673
July 2018| 106 233 135 260 734
August 2018 109 279 146 303 837
Average Pass/day
Month of August 2018| 4.7 12.1 6.3 13.2 36.4

1250

1200

1150

1100

1050

1000

950

900

850

800

750

700

650

600

550
JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

=@==FY 16/17 ==@u=fY17/18 e=@e=FY 18/19



11°0v68 000458 045$ ¥1/G2/50Z padis ofo] ¢ - g AInp GLoz - L0
LV0LES Juawubily pue My L/G./S0Z Sl ¢ 8102 - 90
0003 965 puow ayj Joy abeajiy
o HA SNNIATH-NON
e JeBuessed-g
0ao me:mm pliod 8661
156'66 (se6) €044 HYL
9688
96'8% 788 yluo ayj Joj abieayp
B HA 3NNIAIY-NON
wx laBuassed-g
968 43Q jo sugje) L'g 8102 -80 510 0do PXp 054 ¥1
#AU| 10} Bupem Auesiem ‘iedas Jsneyxe 1o apod auo B auibua ‘saioiag piod peidng 8102 - 80 000 [ELR (seB) Z0k# ML
0076215 00161 iojeuiejje peoejdey GL0Z - 60
00°evh'1$ juswiubije 'si0jos Juoy pauIny 'Sdl ¥ '9LM/G./SZZ ‘sl  aoe|day GL0Z -0l
00°0% €66 yiuop ay3 Joj abeajiy
HA ANNIAIY-NON
o JaBuassed-g
0o UBQINGNS ASYD 0
500224 (seB) LoL# YL
(051§ 4an0)
aVINN | 30 o (heies ) sp0z Ainr sours powuscsied 0518 Buipoeox saor semg | STUA | SUMBleE | S0 ameon;
T T 810Z 1SNBNY JO YIUOJN 10} PAULIOLIad SIUBUBIUIEN dividay (FERESEERIERD (ROLARSERC ARlE




[1]:72 Yo ay) Joj abean
3NNIATY-NON
- sabuassed g ‘Op-}
0ao NVAYHYD 39000 L}
Z9e'eh {sef)  £0z# NYA
00°0%
0eg Yol auj Joj abeajiy
3INN3ATY-NON
A Jebuassed ¢ ‘Om-1
0ao NYAVHYD 390040 6}
20L'%L (seB)  z0z# NYA
61°959%
- 125 yyuow ayy Joj abeajiw
sk Jabuassed ¢ 'opm-}
NYAVHYO 390040 54
0go
61'959% 82€/2¢00299 # 8210AU| 'sal)} MaN 8102 - 80 S00 GLL'gL (seb) 10Z# NYA
(0514 JoA0)
1802 isnanv X P 6L0z/gLoz Ad SHNOH BLOZILEIR JO suleyd a1y} anewoyny
uo| BIg) Ul nr asuls pawuoyad Buipaeaaxg sqo saje : ol 3
INLVINAND | 4O Yuow (Reg u1) gLoz AInr 2ouls pauiopiad 0gL$ Buipesaxy sqor teq MV |5 Bumea: sauopo | NolLdRiDS3q FTOIHEA
aep 10} 309 8L0Z IsnBny JO Yjuop 10} pauLIopad asueusjuiep

0}  §Loz Ainp




0} 510z Ainp

0252578 0060pS  sedr Jeals pedejdey 910z - €0
128928 pajsnipe pue ‘Japuiiko doys (|0 483no Y 9/m paoe|dal L1L0Z - €0
00'GL¥$ days apis Jaalp 0} Jiedal L10Z - €0
6rEEV'IS  9LM/SL/S2Z SOAOL "sau aaup g Bupes)s eoejdey LLOZ - L0
96ErLLS
198% 430 Jo suojeo ¢ 8Loz-80 Lo 685} Upuop aup Jo} abeepy
89'66% sinug seb Z ‘yoje| J00p Y /M puedey 8L0z-80 Sk
0F'6ELS paoe|dal sAes uleyo jods uQ 8L0z-80 050 ajm ¢ seBuessed-g|
Er'98% sped ayeiq juo. 8l0z-80 051
7.055% sel)) 19313 B8L0Z-80  0SO 000 1B101A8YD £
95'968% 0SSzrzayy 'sain sAlqg gL0Z-80 001 86822 Al Loggsng
(0514 13n0)
m>_%ﬂu_.,_=u u_ow H__m_w_n_ (Reo wi) 510z AInp ouhwo_wwuwtﬁ 051$ Buipssox3 sqor sajeq SHAOH ekar i smameunny,
ajep 10} 3509 m_‘o.ﬂ isnBny jo E:ms_ 1o} pawojad muLm_._wE_mE VY |*Buee manieg zom__*_m_._w_wwm_n_




9£°206'c$ 0060t saJ|} 199)s pade|day 910Z - €0
00°258% Anunoo >oeq 91.4/52/5Zz seli eAup padejday SL0Z -0}
00°291$ Jaysooq oljlenJpAy 9102 - L0
00604'Ls  Jredal Woys [BD113098 Joj AABUD EJE| 0) Jues 9102 - S0
98'8689 1V AHLINNOD MOVE 91 4/52/52Z S| L Hv3H 2102 - 60
05'G2¥$ 1H OAOL 91 ¥S./S¢e STYIL ¥33LS 810¢ - S0
¥6'62%
09F'L ujuoly auy 1oy abeajiy
=iz o/m ¢ 1abuassed-g)
6628 nns seb Joop 1| D/M 810¢ - 80 100 0ao jsjoasyD €1
00°0$ 18q dej sjewad pue sje|\ pade|day 8102 - 80 00'L 5£8'G/ [eselq  Z0g# sng
(051 13n0)
1500 1snoany 6L02/8L02 Ad SNNOH R suleyd aJ1j anewony,
JALLYINNND | O ysuop {(Aeug u) g0z AInr @ouls pawsopiad ggL¢$ Buipesoxy sqor sajeq Iy se Buppea Jojawopg | NOILAINOS3a
sjep 1043509 810z 1snbny jo yjuoyy Joj pawiopiad aduBudIBI IVd3d ) FT0IHIA
0} GL0Z Ainr




LL'E96'6LS 00'6¥2$ 6t2$ 2A0ip 159) ‘sayelq pa|q ‘'sped pue S10)j0l axelq Juol) paoejday - zz AInr GL0Z - 20
00°0Lb% 0.1$ 914/62/562 0ho] saun Jeays - /| AInp §10Z - 20
008028 ¥S'€02$ sauayeg uley pue XNy paoejday - | 100 GL0Z -0l
00'822't$  21'8221$ sedlL Anunog yoeg 91.4/54/522 9 - L LDO GL0Z -0l
00°291$ 291§ Jsys00q o1pAy axeiq padejday - 0Z AON GLOZ - LL
00'60%% 914/52/5G¢ ‘sall) 1ov)s 9102 - ¥0
00'861$ pinyy pue Buueeq ‘|eas jjeys a|ze ‘10jo. Jeal W6l ‘sped axye.q Jeal pue juoly paoeiday 910Z - S0
00'988'1% saJl} Jeas Anunoo yoeq { ' SOA0) Jad)s Z 9L0Z - 60
00'€2¢% paoe|daJ suue |03u00 Jaddn 3a pue by 910z -2l
00'k7228  SELEQSH ANI ‘|EnUSISKIp 0) Buleaq Jesl ‘uojuid Buu peoejdal ejep L10Z- 10
00'061$ Jojod axeuq Jybu ‘seoys ayelq Bupped pasejday 2102 - 10
00'L5% 91/G2/5zz padis DAQL ‘salp Je9ls L10Z-20
oo....m_.w JOUIW X8AUOD JBALIP Uwum_QmL 2102 - €0
¥6'082% Josuas Ummn_m [2aym pue gny F_mt uoldy mum_nwm 2102 - #0
¥9'082$ siojo. pue sped aelq Juol) aoe|day 2102 - 0
748923 Japuyifo doys |jos J8Ino 3| o/m paoe|dey £10Z - S0
12264 sall} 9ALP £10Z - 90
£L'L5L ONIHIILS HIMOd "HILS008 OHAAH 1002X3A ‘™AL HIV 'HOLYIAYY L10Z-0l
£9°LLb3 9L/52/S5Z LH AYLNNOD N3IdO VLOAOL 2102-01
699LE'IS  MNVL 430 ¥%H "HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA V.LIVIN WOHA 285285 # IDIOANI L10Z-2L
59°992% SIOHS INVHE ONIMYVC 1437 a0V 1dIH ANV 900 Iyved Hvay L102-21
00'L€28 ‘Ase Jybi| peay ya| peoe|del 8L0Z - €0
06'/85'l$  9B98G AU| Josuag XON paoe|day "}l 0} Juas sapod 0| "43a Awenb Jood 810Z - €0
80'€52'vS SN peuodsuel) adUBUBIUIBI 0ZOF# S010AUI YONIL 'Y )INGaY pue Jeey 810Z - €0
09'681$ ONISNOH X08 ANV ISOH ONIYIILS HIMOJ H8Y 810z - S0
98'968% L1V AYLNNOD MOVE 91 HS5./522 ¢ 810z - S0
6y'z6v'ls  uabal pip pue Joja(ul Joalipul pade|del £9Z66G # 9210Aul Jiedal ejep 810z - L0
29v1L9%
69015 J3qQlosuojen /g 810Z - 80 610
00'5¢$ oyl a1y 810z - 80 010
Anayo eney o 8102 -80 05’}
1Z81$ UOUMS MO | 8102 - 80 510 022 Yjuoly auy o} aBeajiy
00°0$ 20IMBS V-l 8102 - 80 052 - ojm ¢ saBuassed-g|
00°0$ 20IMBS Y-Nd 810Z - 80 00¢ 000 RI0IAYD €L
L0558 AunoD xoeg 91 H/5//522 810Z - 80 00k S08'Zvl leselq  Jow#sNg
(0514 4200)
1509 18nony 61L0Z/8L0C SHNOH P— SulBY3 a1i JljEWOINY,
INLYINWND | JOwuoN  |Ad (Ae1o u1) GL0z AN asuis pauntopad gL$ Buipssdax3g sqor sajeq Rl NOILdI¥083a
ajep i 1043807 210Z }snbny jo Yjuop 1o} pauliopiad asueuajuie dlvd3y R ERbIEN
0y g0z Aip




510z Ainp

68'880'98 002169 padis 0Ao| 91 ¥/G./SGZ Sall} aAUp paoe|day §10¢- 20
00°291$ PINj} pappYy "19}s00q 0IpAYy axe.q paoe|doy Gloc-cl
00822'l$  'sadl} 8AL(Q pue Jes)s pade|day 9102 - €0
00'889$ uloy pue Jojelpels ‘19)|l) s|eas Jossaidwod o/e ‘asoy s/d ‘Jojeinwinooy £ 9L0zZ - 20
00'652% pajiejsul yoq aaup pue dwnd Buisls lemod mapN 9102 - 0l
00G82'L$  S@di) BAUP 1 ‘saul) J9d)s g paode|day 9L0Z-2¢L
lZelys  914/52/522 S.0AO.L Anunoo usdo Bunsals z L10Z - 10
98'056% SOAOL d3dIL INIEA v LL0Z -0}
8,981 H31S008 OHUAH 3IMVYHE a30v1d3y 8L0Z - L0
/62628 Juawysnipe axeiq Bupjied ‘spinj4 ‘s|ess ‘siojoy ‘sped axeigiesy 810z - 90
LLEBLS $10j04 pue sped aelq juol 8L0C - L0
82GLY'L$  sOAo] “saul} 8ALp pue Jee)s paoe|dey 8102 - L0
7L8vs$
vLeLs 430 jo suojen 2'v 8102 - 80 G0 6£9°C Lpuow ioj abes|iy
0008 €11 }INo1ID Ul poys padejdel pue punoj ‘syeQ sy} 0} [|ed peoy 8L0Z-80  00% 9jm ¢ 1oBuassed-g|
00'GE$ Byl Iy 8102 - 80 010 0d0 19]0JA3YD £
00°0$ 2JIABS V-INd 81L0¢ - 80 00€ 816821 1esala  z0v# sng

(0514 49n0)
1809 1snonv 6102/810Z Ad 8LOZ/LER
INLYINWND | JO Yuop (A1 ug) L0z AInp @ouls pauniopied pgL$ Buipesox3 sqor soeg | SUNOH | /e Bupeas NoLLaa e Srom
9jep-0} 1043500 810Z ¥snbny jo Yjuop 10} pauwioLiad 93UBudUIB dIVd3d | szpamopo




10z Ainp

15°269'L$ 00'#S¥$ 90}s WoJ} 5,040} 1 9L H/5.L/SZT SO} 1991 SL0¢ - 60
00'952% 19)500q 2ju0IpAY ayelg SL0Z- LL
00'618% " sall| aAuQ peoe|day 9102 - €0
oomvvw Umn_w 10U 'soA0) Soll} 193]S 2 91L0¢ - 60
00°LL$ 1leq 'sesoy Sd z Jojelped ‘'yoinjo uey paoejday 910¢ - ¢l
00°122% paoa|daJ JapuljAo dojs-|ood Jajno | O/M “221AIas ‘uoljpadsul Nd 910Z - ZL
GLp8LS 119q JBUOISUB) @Y 210¢ - €0
hmwomﬁ GBO9G# @210AU| _mg_mn_w._ >>m50 elleN 2102 - €0
192269 914/G./G2z '@aoueleq ‘padis ' |H SOAQL ‘seull 8AuQ 2102 - €0
0€'09L$ ALNYHHEVM HIVd3d 493 2102 - 80
9e'LLY$ S3YIL Y¥331S 2102-21
98'868% OAOL 91/52/52¢ SAYIL HIAIKMA A30V1d3d 21L02 - L0
00'G2€$ Y.LV Aq ur pamo} snq auoj jo 3 gg AemyBiy oj ||eo peol 8102 - 20
06'ZPELS  LSZ06S # IDIOANI NIOIH Z XON H®d SISONOVIA VLIVIN 810¢ - S0
69’ saun 499)g |H 0Ao| 914/52/S22 T 8L0¢ - L0
9e'G8LS S)J0ys Jeal pue juol4 81L0¢ - L0
00°0$
GGG yjuouw Joy abeajiy
s ojm ¢ JabBuassed-g|,
0d0 1BloaARY] £
00°0% 80IMBS V-INd 81L0C-80 00¢ 6.2'0Z) [psa  cov# sng
e 6102/8L0C Ad
1S02 snony 8LOZILER
IALYINWND | 4O yluow (Keso ui) 610z AInp 9ouis pauniopad og1L$ Buipesax3 sqop saeq | SNOH | ) cr Bupea: Ol T
ajep-0} 10} 309 8102 1snbny jo yjuopy 10} pauwliojad aoueusjuley VA | mpewono




£96L6'Z1S 00't5¥$ 91.4/G2/5GZ seul) Jee)s peoe|dey SL0¢ - L0
00'v52$ sBulieaq pue ‘A|nd Ja|p| ‘Jauoisusl jjaq Jaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘lojeipes paoejday 5102 - 80
00'9%5$ sued N30 yum s|i0d g1 pue sbnid yieds | peoe|dey Slog- 11
00°0SL$ 9A0IP )59} ‘Josuas 4y pade|day gLoc -2l
00262$ sjeyseb ‘Apoq eoiy) 9102 - +0
00'¥5¥$ $0'#Gr$ %00)s Wwoly padis 914G/ /GG sall} Jeals paoe|dey - ¢| Anp GL0¢ - L0
00'618% 6189 Anunod soeg 91¥/6./52¢ - € AON GLOC - L1
00°'962$ sBuiysnq w.e |oJjuoo Jaddn paoe|dals 9102 - ¥0
00'651$ 10)0. 49| ‘'sped ayealiq Jeal pase|dal 9102 - 0
00'¥8c$ sued umo paljddng ‘asoy s/d pue ‘iojeipey 9L0Z - 10
oo.mmww Joge| .hmamoono._v>£mmor_ m.ﬁ pue Jojeipel mom_m_m._ ojne s ,uyeH O—‘ON - NO
00'€02$ saleleg XNY pue uep 910z - /0
00'8LY$ sall} Jaa)s |H Aunooyoe q g 9L0Z - 60
00'9£8¢ 1H Anunoo yoeq ‘saJl} Aiunoo yoeq 9102 - 60
00°LS¥$ 91¥/G./Sge sl 1eals 2102 -20
L0'LEES dwejpeay ya| aoe|day 2102 - €0
62'00E$ $19)S00q 8yelq mau pue sped ayeiq Juos maN 2102 - 0
T AAR 23 1H 5,0A0} 91 4/G//GZZ S@.I) 198)S 21L0¢ - 10
BE'LOL LS  9LY/SL/SEZE 'sedl eAuQ L10¢ - 10
18°11eS YIS MV "AATHO FONYINEOSH3d 210¢ - 80
G9'065$ 440NN LSNVYHX3 ANY YOLO3ArNI 434 30V1d3d L10¢ - 60
00'821L'2$  9FLIPD # ANI AAIHD FONVIWOHAEIC L1ING3Y TVILNY3HIQ ¥y Llog-¢l
TAAAIS ONISNOH ¥3LTId "IV 8102 - 20
001568 SIMILIANAY 8102 - 0
71'868%

A yjuoww ayj 1o} abeajy
€28 430 jo suojes) g'¢ 810¢ - 80 G0 - 9jm ¢ JoBuassed-g}
68°01$ 43Q Jo suojjen g'¢ 8L0Z-80 G0 000 10094D £}
00°088% 788565 # 2210AU| BYE|\ Ag siledal wa)sAs Buljoo) 810¢ - 80 000 8106z [9s2la Yop# shg

e 6102/8102 Ad
1500 15n9ony gLOzZ/LE/R
INLYINWND | 4O wauow (Resp wi) gL0Z AInp 22uis pauuopad og1$ Buipssoxg sqor sepeg | SHMOH |\ /G, Bupea: oL anaaa0 ST
ajep-0} l0}3s09 810z 1snbny Jo yjuopy 1o} pauwioLad adueuajuiey dIVdI | serowopo

sioz finp




0v'0L0'EL$ 00'¥5¥$ 91 ¥/GL/562 saul) 198)s paoe|day GL0¢ - L0
00'¥52$ sBuueaq pue ‘And Ja|pi ‘Jauoisus) Jaq jeq ‘dwnd Jejem ‘lojeipel paoe|dey GLOZ - 80
00°9%5$ sped W30 Yy s)100 0 pue sbnid yieds g peoejdey SLOZ- L1
00'05L$ aA0Ip 1S9) '1osuas Y|\ paoejdey GL0Z -2l
00°Z62% sjayseb ‘Apoq appoiy 9L0¢ - ¥0
00'¥St$ P0O'vGP$ %00)s Woyy padis 9LyG./SGZ Seul Jees pade|day - ¢ Ainp GLoZ - 20
00'¥51$ 91LH/G./552 S8l Jas)s paoejday GLoe - 20
00'¥52$ sBueaq pue ‘A|ind Je|p! ‘18uoisua) }jaq ‘Yaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘ojeipel paoejday GL0Z - 80
00°9%5$ sied W30 uim s|109 o} pue sBnid yieds g paoe|dey GLoc-L1L
000519 BA0Ip 158) '10Suas YN paoe|day GL0Z -2l
00'262% sjayseb ‘Apoq apoiyy 91L0¢ - ¥0
00'915'c% GOLFEH 8010AU| ‘'SUEdBI S,UYEH 9102 - +0
00°007% doys o} pamo) snq ‘pajie} sbuleaq JojeuIa)|e'¥00| pJED |2Ny O} [|ED PEOI 9L02Z - 80
00'52¥$ ade} SN pue ssauley alm SdL Pue SdL Uo pllays JNT ‘iojeuls)je paoe|dey 9L0¢ - 80
00'88%$ sauj 108} 9L0¢ - 80
00'9£8% 1V Alunoo yoeq ¢ ‘sall) aAup 9L0Z - 60
00'0L2$ pJoj nesdnp uod Aq Jiedas Apog epjoay L 2102 - S0
#7'962$ )Eea| Jue|jooo asoy Jajeal paliedal pue J0ssaldwoo D)y Jeas paoe|day L1L0Z - 90
6Y'G/E'LS  se.n eauq pue Jeals 2102 - 90
60'98.9 asoy Jejeay e pue s||02 sbnid yieds g Jojelpel paoe|dal L1L0Z2- .0
L¥'62€$ LINWOYD ¥IFENY QIOV1dIY “IV.L Old ANV HOLYNHILTY a3V 1dIy £10¢ - 80
16°L¥S$ 108 saJm xoq Jey peoe|dal LEZerOr #aoloaul Bnid yieds umolq Jiedss aubiue suyeH 81L02Z - 20
20°L¥S'LS  98L¥POr ANI Suyey Aq siiedasjuejooo Buisn pue ybnos Buiuunt suibus 81L0¢ - L0
69'¢88'/$
869 yiuol ayj Joy abes|iy
- 9jm z Jobusssed-g),
81'698'.8  LZEYYOr # ©910AU| pade|dal aulbus ‘suyeH 8102 - 80 000 pIo4 60
LGPLS 1811} 1Y puB Y-Ald 8L0¢ - 80 00e 262'161 (seb) cop# sng,
(051$ 12n0)
1502 1snany 6102/8102 Ad 81L0Z/1€/8
FNLYININND | 3O YIuoW (Reap u1) L0z AN 2ouis pauuioyiad ogL$ Bulpssoxg sqop soeq | SUNOH | o o Bupeas O
9jep-0} 1043500 8102 Isnbny jo yjuo 10} pawiopad adueuajulep dIVdIY | saewopo

Loz Ainp




00'286'7$ 00'051$ Jiaq dins pue Jauoisus} Jjaq pace|dey gL0Z - 60
00258 deosy 'soho] self} 8ALQ §'6LH0L/SHE §g102 - 60
00'8E6% S'61H/0L/Gk2 ™O0)s Lol selj) Jeals g SLoz-LL
00'G0¥$ USpUIM paoe|dey 910z - 90
00'€05$ uj| Belp pue spua pol aj} 7 pue ¥ 9102 - 60
00969k JingeJ JeueAu0D bio} ‘ijedel UO|SSIWSUBI] 716 LE# 9I0AUI OjjBW 9L0Z - 60
00°00€$ dwnd exe.q o}08|3 gLog - LL
00°'EECS seliejieq xny ‘ulepy 9L0g -2l
00ELS'1S  sneg @ eolnes Jo N 210210
00 k9% 1oyl ‘Bupasls samod '|A uosxaq ‘b | ‘1e)sooq ojnelpAy exelq peoejday LLOZ - L0
687128  soAo] sel eALp pue Jeels LL0Z - #0
LL'G2ES Buipue pauee|o Wes)s ‘a)e.q pe|q ‘1apulifo exelq Jejsew paoejds. 2102 - S0
L0650t Jnjewis)je Jeddn 1102 - S0
YIS WILSAS AIDUVHO ‘L7138 ANV HOSSIHANOD OV ¥y3Y a3V 1day Llog -0l
99°¢2L$ S3YIL dVO-3H ¢ LL0Z -0l
11 '2E98 HOLVYIOVY Y% LL0Z -2l
S48 93INIMT™I1000 10 2 aFoVIdIY L10Z -2l
£0'788$ G'6L OAOL STHILY3ILS 2 Ll02-2l
0’528 L€ dnoib sauajeq yjoq paoe|day 8102 - L0
8y ¥09$
B FP5$ 2100 lsjeay paoejday 8z/Z L # 8210Aul aJne Bulels 8102 - 80 00'L ¥ Yiuow ayj Joj abeapipy
A4 JUB|00D) SUEND € HenD | 41V 81L0C - 80 G0 P 3jm Z 1aBuassed-gz
$0'LE8 O/ Ul yes| Jeday 8102 - 80 05°¢ 0ao 1lo1aa43 90
00'0% 80IMBS Y-INd 8102 - 80 € ¥eE' Ve (seB)  Los# sng
(051§ 4on0)
1802 1snanv 6L02/8L0Z Ad SUNOH —— SUIBYI 811} 2EWIOINY,
JALLYINAND | 40 Yo (fean w) 510z Ainr eouls peuniopiad 0g1$ Buipsaox3 sqor saje( B o NOILdI¥83a
ojep 1043509 210 1snbny Jo yjuoy 10} pawiopad asueuajuiep dlvd3y |2 eR0 FTIIH3A

0} GLoz Ainp




o' LEY'6$ 00'%56% padeoal sail} 8ALQ §'ZZH/0L/SSE GLoe - L0
001269 deoal §'ZZ4/0L/GSZ ‘S84 BALP ¢ 910¢ - ¥0
00'68L% yue} abins juejooo pase|dal 91L0¢ - S0
00'6£8'LS  peenael  ‘seup) 1ee)s Z 2102 -¢20
ZGELL'LS  seuLeaug 2102 - 90
£5'781% J0ssaidwaod o/e Juoly 2102 - 10
8£'¢8L'CS 2102 -0l
G1'/68% §'Z2Y/04/G52 SAMIL ¥ITLS LL0g -2l
026/£$ J0ssaidwod Oy Jeay 810¢ - 90
80°19/% yeys Buuse)s Jaddn paoejdas uwnjod Buuesls panoway ‘dou| uloH 8102 - 20
£1'8/6%
082S Assy 1yBl| Jaquie aouelesD JauI0D JUoIH 1Y 81L0¢ - 80 G0
59283 18)|14 uo uids pue YIUAS UoISSIWSUERI) JO sUenb g 810¢ - 380 00l 9/9°C Upuol au3 Joj abieajiy
ARy W61 ysep pue siyby| [jam Jie)s paliedsy ‘o)y 000E ° 93IMSS V-INd 810¢ - 80 00¢C .
0008 Kep g 90IMBS V-INd 8L0Z-80  00% o leAelD KAoyD 110z
GE'0./8% 09262200299 # 92IAU| G 22/0./SZE 2L0¢ - 80 00} G6'66 (lesap)  gos# sng

(051$ 13n0) e
1509 1snony 610 ¢ Ad 8L0z/1Eig
JALYININND | 3O Yauop (Reas ur) GLoz AInp 9ouis pauuoyiad oG4 Buipesox3 sqop sajeq m_w_“_mn osebupear | S B0
a)ep-0} 1oj3s0) 8102 ¥ISnNBny JO YIUo 10} PaLLIOLIad oUBUdUIB d8jpwopQ

sLoz Ainp




03'€00°6% 00924$ }1g4 SWis)s/padUBeq/pajUNOW H00S WOY G'ZZI0L/55C S8l aAlp paddeoay 910¢ - €0
00'068$ padis G'ZzH/02/552 ‘sall) 198)g soko) 9l0¢ - 20
00'65€$  sewsneq g dnoibz 9102 - 90
££'9//% predaid-deoa. ‘saly aAlp 9102 - 80
19'168% saly 1asig 910¢ - 80
00'281$ abewep s|qeliedaiun “aJ) AP apisul o] paoe|dey 910¢ - 60
00°051$ sale)eq peaoe|das ‘b)) auibus yoayo onsoubeiq 2102 - 10
£9'6/8')$  g'ceL/SSe 'sedp Jeal pue uoid £10¢ - 90
09'8E6$ HALTI4 ¥IHLYIHE ISYOMNYHO 30V 1d34 ANV GISONDVIA ¥ONHL Y.L13d 2102 - 60
6G'8/€78  MIVd3Y HIONITLHOIZYA V.LT30 "LSISSY 0gHNL L10¢ - ¢l
212818 QTIIHSANIM LL0Z - ¢l
66'95¢$
G0EL$ 434 Jo sug|en G'v 810¢ - 80 G0
77268 1830BIq JUNOW JOUI JOUBIXT "Iy 8L0C - 80 00'} TAA Yuo ayy Joy abeayy
69°Z8$ Jayid [and pue Jal|ld | 41V YWAS UIOSSIWSUEL SUEND) 6 Pa2IAes 810Z - 80 051
G8'89$ 3IIN 000E 221A8S V-INd 8L0c-80 0S¢ 0do feaei9 Araoyd v10z
000% 82IM9S V-INd 8L02-80 00T 102'50} {isaip)  yog# sng

- 6102/81L0C Ad

1802 1snonvy 810Z/LE/R
JALLYINNND | JO uiuop (e u1) 610z AInp eouis pauniopiad 0g1L$ Buipasax3 sqop sopeg | SUNOH | 5 burpes: NOLLAS90 ST
9jep-0} 1043500 210z 1snbny jo yjuop o} pauwiopad asueuajuie|y dIVdIY | sereuopo

510z Aine




L9°GvES

00°051L$ uonejesul pieiyspuim 810¢ - 90
L9'661$ £1:€156688004 ‘@210Aul Jauipybilal4 pajul pialyspuipn 8102 - 90
0v'0L$
€60°1 yjuo ayj Joy abeayiyy
0do Jauipybiaid /102
0F0LS 430 jo suojien) 9°¢ 8L0c-80 G0 759°LL (iesaip)  go5# sng
(051§ Jano)
1809 lsnany 6102/810C Ad SHNOH | ewenes
IALYINNND | 4O uuon (Reas u1) 5102 AInr 20uss pauniopad 0g1$ Buipesox3g sqor sajeq jose Buipeay |  SUELS 1 SRELIONY,
8jep-0} loj3s0) 810z ¥snbBny jo yjuoly 1o} pauLiopad asueuajulep UIVdId | sepomopo | NOILARIISIAITOMHIA

Loz Aine




000%

L0728
0voLs 430 jo suojjen 9'¢ 8L0Z-80 G0 0.2 YiuoW ay} 1o} sBeayy
57’98 430 jo suojien ¢ 81L02-80  §kO
s 430 Jo suojen ¢ 81L02-80  SL0 0d0 YANITLHOITYA 2102
v-Nd 8L0¢ - 80 00¢ GE'LL (19sap)  z0G#sng
(0513 1210)
1509 | lsnenv 6102/8L0Z Ad R
JAILYTINWND | 4O Ypuo (Keasy u1) 610z AInr @ouis pawiowad g L¢ Buipeaoxy sqop sopeq | SUMOH |\ Gupess | Sureuo ain opewoiny,
9Jep-0} 1043500 81.0Z 3snBNny JO YJUOy 10} pawLIOLsd aoUBUSJUIBH dIVdIY | sewopg | NOIdI¥OS3A ITOHIA

510z Ainp




00'0$

gL'oLs
8£'8$ 43Q Jo suojes 6'g 810¢ - 80 GLo
08'28 43ajosuojen /¢ 8L0Z-80 G0 667’ LpUOW 43 Joj aBealy
000% yiom Auerepp ‘Jsuipybial4 0} pamo | 8L0¢ - 80 000 .
00°0$ L0:852001 L800Y #AU| 8p0D 430 Aueepp Jo) ey2Q 0L 8L0¢ - 80 05°¢ 0ao YINMLHOIFYA L102
0008 V-INd 8L0Z-80 057 26201 (1osaIp)  g0g# sng
(0G1$ Jan0)
1s09 1snony 6102/810Z Ad SHNOH | ewenem i
JANLYINNND | 1O Uuoy (Re1o ui) 510z AInp 9suis pauuopad ggL$ Bulpesoxg sqor sajeq oseupeas | o 0 BT
2jep-0} 10§3509 810z 1snbny jo yjuopy 1o} pawiopad asueuajuley dIVdIY | saewopo el

610z Ainp




00°€20%$ 00°0£9% JISUB. | JOpPBWY O} }0BQ OJUBWEIDES ‘BIGLUBY|Y LUOJ) PAMO] SNy §S1L0C-60
00828  WO3 jinges pewwesBoid ‘pajjelsu| ‘Bus pencway SL02 - 0L
00041$ 16 peay Ye| pue ‘1eas sieAuq pase|dey 910¢ - S0
00°05€$ 161 19584 ‘48| JuBNDIEd PRUESID HRY £102-20
00°0$
yjuoly ayy Joy abeapy
Ojuaweldes
i amg Jabuassed-z¢
oao [9AE[9 Z0
(1Psaip) L0g# sng
(051$ Jono)
1502 1snany 6L02/8L0C A4
SALLYINNND | 4O Yiuow (Aeao u) 510z Ainr @duis pausiopied 051§ Buipasdx3 sqor Wi | R | A
ajep 1043509 810z 1snbny jo yjuoy 10} pawiopad asueusjuie|y )

0} G0z finp




65'vvZ'1es 00'621$ SzZi$ AneyD edueuLIopad 0} pemo} ‘gL-yD U0 Umop ueyoig - ¢ Ajnp SL0¢ - L0
00'221'L$ 9AlP 159] ‘uabal |enuew ‘ejep Jsad '19)|l} JSNeyxe [9salp '18|000.aju) Lo} |lo paulelp
'SI8A00 BA|EA U)O( 198|000 pue aAleA HOT 'AaByD eouewuiopad GL0Z - 20
00'68.$ 68.% 2nsoubelp Jooyse|qno} ojny s,uyeH SLog- 10
00'617$ paysiginial NOd SL0c¢- 10
00°26¥$ |29 pEOJ PUB BALP }S8)
‘Buiysnqg pue 19wolb ‘Josuas Jje ssew ‘dijo Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamoy 13} iy SL0Z - 10
00°215'k$  PpaleIsul ulBesp maN ‘x0queab sd ingas ey ‘dwnd Sd mau psjeisul S10¢C - 60
00°2EL LS Pemo} ‘sig|p) Jauoisus} ufew ‘sjaq Yiog ‘dwod O/y Jamo| Mau pa|[elsu GL0Z - 60
00'665$ 8A0Jp 188) pue juswedwoo auibus paysem ainssald
‘Yoyms JapJejal ayelq ew|s) pajsnipe ‘Jejsooq oluolpAy ayelq pase|day SL0Z -2l
00°EZ6$ G'61/0L/Strg padis oo} 'sau)) Joals 9L0¢ - ¥0
00'06£$ Jakup Jay|lj g pue 3jaq A pue Jossaldwo) D/ Jesy 9L0¢ - S0
00'908% sall) 8AUp 910Z - 80
00°0£8% sdweo ‘Jue|002 puUB 8s0Y MOJ} JOAO SS0ID '‘as0y Jamo| ‘Jojelpey 9L0¢ - 60
00'vEES saljeyeq ulew pade|dey 9102 - L1
00'0vES (W30) Youms uonauny-Aynjy padejdey 9l0c-¢l
00°91¥$ (0qun} 0} pjojjuew) adid ysneyxe pexoeio paoe|day 9Log - ¢l
005919 SAYd IXVHE HV3d a30V1d3d 2102 - 80
pLy8Z'PS  ONITENYd dI0V1dIY ONILNIVA ¥ONYL SIAVYA 8ESLE # IDIOANI LL0¢ -2l
St'162$ SONIY O ANY dWNd ¥31S004 IMvyd 8L0¢ - S0
8.'12es
7501 Wpuoly ayj Joj abeayiy
781818 IA 41V J0 1D | 18)i4 S/d "SIndS W O/M Jeque 1 Od | ‘pal 10d |
mojeg sa|pueH ssalba Jixe mopuim g ‘asoy bBuusals sjamod paoejdal 81L0Z - 80 0Lz s 9/M z 19busssed-gg
96'6£$ Ae|jai 1010w 1500g 0IpAH paoe|day 810¢ - 80 0oe 0a0 WO 60
00°0$ 92IMI9S Y-Nd 8L02-80  0§¢ 61£'78¢ (iesaip)  zog# sng
e 6L02/8L02 Ad
e iy (Keag un) 5LOZ AInr 9ouls pauuopiad gg1L$ Bulpssox3 sqor soeg | SUNOH | ot peay | Suleud i peuiciny,
ojep-0) | 10j}s09 810z 3snBny Jo Yjuo Joj pawiopad souBUSIUIRY UIVdIY | ssjewopg | NOILAIMISIA FIOHIA

g0z Aine




15°626'1$

26'982% 10:850S01 800 # JDIOANI 3A0D NOISSINSNYHL ¥3LNID MONYL V.L13a 8L0Z - 20
U268 SMILYIILS §TTAI0L/SST 8102 - ¥0
¥8'92.$ SdvO3Y §'22H04/552 SAHIL IAIMA 8102 - 0
1OVS1$ g-Nd 8102 - L0
S0vals
9G°EL$ 43Q o suojes /'y 8102 - 80 S0
918 430 Jo suojes) 'y 8102 - 80 S0 9ze'y Upuow au} oy aBeaji
SryLs 430 Jo suoges § 8L0Z - 80 510 e Mz JoBuassed-g¢
98'9.$ sape|q JadIp 'J8]y 10 8SED yuelD I}y [and 8102 - 80 00t 0do enejg - ;aupyBiald 9102
00°Er$ sy Jie pue s2IAILS Y-INd 81L0Z - 80 £ 7997L llesap)  1oz# sng,
(051$ 42A0)
1509 1sn9ny 6102/8102 Ad SHNOH i Suleys a1} oRewoNy,
JALYINNAD | 10 yuow (Res ui) gL0z AInp @2uis psuopad gg1$ Buipesaxg sqor saleq ST |- Sy mopp|  NOLLAINOS3C
ajep 10} 3509 810z ¥snbny Jo Yjuoy 10} peluLIOLDd 8oUBUBIUIEYY : J12H3A

o}  gloz M




J/m Z Jobusssed-gz

0ao 181044342 90
00'512$ £16'691 Z0S# sng
_— 9/m p Jebusssed-0g
0ao pIo4 20
12'805'9% 280'GLE (leselp)  sz# sng,
9JIAJ2S Ul ._mm:o_ Oou S3|21YaA
90¢'6LL | ¥9V20TL 62 P0g
SIviOolL
(0514 49n0) 1502 610Z/210Z Ad
lsnony SHUNOH | sioz/ig/giose | suleys i sjewolny,
INLYVINWND (Reig u1) gLoz AN 22us pawuopad ggL$ Bulpesax3 sqor sajeq

ajep-0} 540z Aine KRN 12920 810z ¥snBny jo yjuoy Joj pawiopad asueuajulepy YIvd3y  (Buipeal ;jawopo| NOILAIHISIA T1IIHIA




61/81L0Z Ad
LISNVHL HOAvVINY

0% £8122 00'e8L'zes 0 INNIATH LOVHINOD JVS
16G'2$ GolL'e 69.L'L% G6e'L INNIATY X0g3dY4 OVS
25'0Z% 26'92%$ 67929 65'92% HNOH ¥3d 150D
G6'0% G6'0% S6°0% 96'0% JTIW ¥3d LSOO
L8'v% 18'%% 8Lv$ 86'+$ HIONISSYd "3d 1S0D
8L¥'L$ 259'L 000't$ 269'e (aury £19 oS 01 A1D JopELWY)
1500 ONILLYHIHO
6L°0 0Z'0 0zZ'0 610 37N Y3d YIDNISSYd
292 892 ovL 8zl STTW INNIATH-NON TTDIHIA
¥.8'L ¥L0'8 Z26L'Yy zes's ST IDIAHIS FTOIHIA
¥'S ¥'g §'G £G HNOH Y¥3d YIONISSVd
282 682 1Sl gl SHNOH IDIAYIS TTDIHIA
%L %l %9 %l HLNOA%
[Ao]" 601 S o1e] HLNOA
%SE %6¢ %62 %6¢ a31gvsIa/ SHOINIS%
9 ZlL 8 ¥ HIVHOTIIHM
181 oLl £5 LS aIgvsia
Lve ¥€E Gl 61 SHOIN3S
GEG'L 126°L 188 veL mmmwzmqun_
EE R G - ALNOY OLNINVHOVS
%68°6 %29'8 %Ll YL %%9°G OlLYY xomm_mE IV1O0L
LLP'0LS L06°0L 128'GS 0£0'S SATVYS ONISILEIAQY
GLL'vL 125'8% £09'S m52m_>mm XOg3vd m<9m.50m a3xid
i R B i CANNIA3Y
E 8e :w £r¥oLS 0e'szLy  L1'90Z% m:o: "3d 10D
8L°LS 19'8% 1G'9% 90'LLS ITIW ¥3d 150D
LE'62S €L°1€% 0e'tve$ 8G'6E$ HIADNISSYd ¥3d LSO
mmm momw LI¥'1SE LB6S'0FLS 988°9 FN Emoo ms._m.anQ mm_mzm_n_xw ATHLNOW
bl : : e e : S1S09
ST o 220 8¢ o m_.__s_ mm_n_ mmwzmwm&n_
6€8'2 £8¢g'lL 8/g'l SN INNIATY-NON FT1DIHIA
LEE'6E 966'LE g 5 6l ST IDIAYTS F1DIHIA
L'y Al HNOH Y3d YIONISSYd
902'2 Zel'l SHNOH JDIAYIS TIDIHIA
St £Z SAVA J0IAYIS TVLOL
i oNOIrdSdo
%e %S %Y HLNOA%
002 855 6¥2 HLNOA
%99 %89 %69 a319vsIa / SHOINIS%
765 £.8 651 HIYHOT1IIHM
L6L'Y 9L¥'s L28'C aIngvsia
'L 8ze'l el SYOIN3S
8l¥'0L  99z'LL 98.'G SHIDNISSYd ¥va ¥ ILNOY a3xXId
R L L YvaEEnoy aaxid-diHsy3ail
ajeQ 31Va-0L  8L-bny
0} 8L/LL  WVIA
Adiseq

8L0Z 1snoanv
AUYVININNS ONVINHO4Y3d



1:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/26/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018

Aug 31, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating 314,588.45
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 407,707.75
11220 - Building Reserve 51,916.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 36,130.81
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 142,975.06
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 638,729.92
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 126,089.86
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 6,390.18
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 132,480.04
10400s - Cal OES 34,909.90
10700 - SGR Funds 35,964.33
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds 51,093.00
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other (8,071.69)
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 246,375.58
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,200,044 .63
Accounts Receivable
12004 - Mobility Management 61,728.00
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable 18,155.00
Total Accounts Receivable 79,883.00
Other Current Assets 34,650.23
Total Current Assets 1,314,577.86
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 100,000.00
15200 - BUILDING 1,264,822.27
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 89,829.28
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 213,181.89
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 303,011.17
15400 - VEHICLES 1,786,182.13

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(2,178,771.00)

Total Fixed Assets 1,275,244 .57
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension 287,035.00

Total Other Assets

287,035.00




1:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/26/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018

Aug 31, 18
TOTAL ASSETS 2,876,857.43

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 47,582.75
Total Accounts Payable 47,582.75
Other Current Liabilities

20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 16,909.00

21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 735,286.01

21200 - Deferred revenue Caltrans 18,155.00

21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 41,698.06

21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 464,709.74

21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 601,164.00

22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 35,043.34

23000 - Accrued Payroll 16,434.25

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 87.93
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 1,756.74
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 1,111.59
23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other (727.84)

Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 2,228.42

24020 - Medical (308.74)

24021 - Aflac (62.37)

24030 - Dental Liab (116.53)

24040 - Vision Liabl (0.78)
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,931,139.40

Total Current Liabilities 1,978,722.15
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 926,576.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 66,524.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 993,100.00
Total Liabilities 2,971,822.15
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 1,275,244 .57
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (128,380.68)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets (1,358,826.12)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 2,018.38
Net Income 114,979.13
Total Equity (94,964.72)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,876,857.43

Damna 2



| abed

%8'G PO vip'e- 00°000'6 9£°6ZS JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdWIANN - 0SYLS
98'Le (papunyai aq 03) V1N - 6¥1LS
%08k 9.°0vL'G- 00°000'Z ATl JONVHNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 0ZFLS
%0°€T 00°089 't~ 00°000'8S 00°0ZE'EL SNI dINOD SHINYOM - 0SELS
%l ¥l Zv'88z'L- 00°005'L 85°LLZ NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S
%z LL zT'8zL'e- 00005’ 8LLLL NV1d TVLN3A - 09215
%EGL 98'€LZ' VG- 00°000'+9 +9'98.'6 NV1d TV2IQ3aW - 00215
%8'GS £6°£65'95- 00°000°'8Z L LP'o0v'LL (sy3died) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05LLS
%Ll G0'€LB'6- 00°'000°Z} $6°980'Z VOId - 00LLS
S1143N39 - 00015
%E Ll 87°90L'01LL- 00°059'658 ZGEY6'8YL HO4v1 - 0L00S [ejoL
%L 8 92'096'z8- 00°000'201 ¥2'6£0'6L SIDVM 2 SIIYVIVS YTFHLO - 00508
%L'9L 28'v.G'091- 00°000'002 8L'GZY'ce S3OVM JAILLVHLSININGY - 00105
%0'LL 0£°1LEQ'OEL- 00°059'+91 0.°81L0'82 SIOVM SIILITIOVL 2 LNIVIN - 00£0S
%L'LZ 90'999'€S- 00°000'89 ¥6'EEE YL ¥VA - SIOVYM 2 SIIUVIVS - 00205
%491 #0¥.28'042- 00°000'6ZE 96'GZL'¥S 2Inoy paxid - SIOVM ® SAIUVIVS - 00105
dogv - 0L00S
asuadxg
%L'GZ BY'€LY'28T |- 00°G86'G2L'L LG LLG'EbP Jjo.id ssoun
%L 'GZ 6 CLP'Z82" - 00°686'G2L L LS LLG'EbP awoau| [ejo]
%00 000 000 YIW3-TvD-9l dO¥d - 0909%
%992 99'G66'FLL L 00'86'815'L ¥£'686'c0¥ SINNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ 12301
GGy 1satsiy| - 00LbY
8L'8el SLNIWISUNGWITY ® SANNATYH - 000vY
%982 00°222°202- 00°GEE'E8T 00'801°18 JONVLSISSY LISNVHL JLVLS - 00L2F
%812 GZ'660'68- 00°000'0S G/°006'0} L1OVHINOD ONISILYIAAY - 00SZY
%00 00°ZrL L0 00°zZ¥l'L0Z 000 Aunqow papuedx3 0Lgs - 00¥ZY
%0004 000 00°805'602 00°805'G0Z aoue)sissy BunesadQ |1€S - 00EZP
%LZE L9°GE0'YL- 00°000'0LL £€'796'6E spund 49s - 0522t
%50l 12'G19'865- 00°000'699 £L728'0L (417)aNNd dSNYYL V201 - 0oLy
SANNIATY ONILYHYIJO-NON - 000Z¥
%L 6L £8°LL¥ 191~ 00°000'£0Z L1°225'6E INNIATY ONILVHILO - 000L¥ [BIOL
%192 zT118'29- 00°000'G8 8128122 LOVHINOD'ANAS OLNIWVHIVS - 00ELY
%E 0L 65°0LL'SZ- 00°000'82 Lt'688°2 ANNIATY IAIY-V-TVIA - 00Z LY
%Gl 20'065'6.- 00°000'¥6 86611 INNIATY ILNOY d3XId - 00LLY
INNIATY ONILYHIO - 0001
awoau|
asuadx3/awoou| AleuipiQ
JabBpng jo % jabpng 1aA0 § 1ebpng gL Bny - np

siseq [enJooy

8L/¥Z/60

1eak jo 9%9| = 810z Isnbny
jenjoy "sA }3@6png |enuuy
LISNVY.L ¥OAVINY

Nd GLiv



Z abed

% LE 16'286- 00°058 60°292Z
% LL 05°8Z L' 00°000°S 05°L28
%0°LL 98'vLE - 00°002'S 1688
%L'8L 1Z6LL L 00°001'2 64°08€
%0°LL ¥GYBE'G- 00°005'9 oF'50L'L
%8'ET EV'EZS |- 00°000'2 LS9y
%E'8L 05'8L9'0L- 00°000°€} 05'L8E'e
%E'ET LSESH'T 00°00Z°€ ErovL
%L'9L 9c°8v5'88L- 00°00L'v22 ¥9'LG1'9€
%80 L£7266- 00°000"L €9'/
%LE L0°GLL- 00008 £6'%Z
%E’S 90°0+8'2- 00°000'E ¥6'651
%l P 68°0G1'g- 00°005'8 LLBYE
%0LL L1°010'8- 00°000'6 £8'686
%86 91'ZL8 00°006 v8.8
%S'6 €€°9/6'- 00°006'S L9°ETS
%6911 05282 00°00L°L 05°286'L
%b'9 £0°9€6- 00°000°L 16°€9
%10l L2'G89'E- 00°00L'Y 8T YLy
%E'GL FAVRAR I 00'000°€Z 86'/25'E
%00 00°00Z'L- 00°00Z°1 000
%10 80°€66'G- 00°000°9 769
%861 LLLP0'9L- 00°000°02 £8'856'C
%E'LL 08°056'7 4 - 00°000'6€ 1 0Z'6Y0've
%62 6F 7S 61 00°0SF'0L 1566902
%S9l 60°69L°L- 00°00%'1 L6'0EZ
%6°0E 16°862' 2 00°005°0} £0°LYZ'E
%G 61158 00°006 R:R:12
%l v 06°L£0'E- 00°000'% 05296
%lLL 05°€95' - 00°006'L 0G°9E
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000°S 00°0
%0°0 00°052- 00052 000
%LTZ 26'L61'8- 00000 L} 80'205'2
%0°0 00°005'L- 00°00S'} 000
%8Gl 00°2¥8- 00°000°} 008G}
AN SSVL6'L- 00°000°8 SF'58
%G'ZS L1698 LL- 00°000°GZ £Z0EL'EL
%8V 09'550'68 - 00°000°'062 0v'#¥6'00L
%002 00°009' |- 00°000'Z 00°00%
%9'8Z 8y'558'C- 00°000'F AR
19bpng jo %, 196png J9AQ § 196png gl Bny - |np

(sng ojuaweioesg) 14-IM - 00L¥S

FOIAYIS JVINTI3D - 085+S
LINHILNI/XV4/SINOHd 3D1440 - 005+S
L3NYILINIFEILINID LISNVYL - 0S¥PS
J9d-Y3LN3D LISNVYL - 00¥FS
SAVYORIIMIS/HILVMALD LISNVYL - 00EVS
39d- 1V - 002vS

JOVEAVO/HIMIS/HILYM LV - 00L¥S

S3ALLIILN - 00075
J3IWNSNOD S3AINddNS 2 STVIYILYIA - 000€S 18101

S3INddNS ? SIVINALYIN ¥3HLO - 0S.ES
S3ITddNS ADNIDHINT ® ALIAVS - 00LES
S3AINddNS 2 NYHD0dd ¥3LNdWOD - 0L9ES
(sainyooug ‘sanpayss) ONILNIMNA - 059€S
S3ITddnS 321440 - 055£5

S3AI1ddNS ¥3LNID LISNYAL - 00SES
S1YVd YIVAIY/LNIVIN STILITIOVA - 0SPES
ONIMOL - SZYES

SAMOSSIADIV TTDIHIA - 00VES
(seiqewnsuo)) s311ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
SLYVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN IT1DIHIA - 00EES
ST00L - 052€S

NOILLYDI¥ENT - 00ZES

S3YIL - 051G

73n4 - 00LES

G3IWNSNOD S3ITddNS ? STVIYILVYI - 000£S
§334 435N ® S3IIAYIS - 00025 I1B30L

20IAIBG JUBYDIBN “Mueg sea - 01925
S3DIAYIS HOFL 8 TVNOISSIJ0dd - 00925
(LNI¥d/39VLSOd)-00TTV LSOD VSO - 05525
WILSAS ALIRINDIS ALITIOVA - 00525
S3JIAHYES TOHOITV ? ONYUA - 0Z¥Zs

$334 SONVNILNIVIN FHVYMLIOS - 00¥2S
S3JILON VO3 - 05£25

ONILIMHVIN ? DNISILYIAAY - 00£ZS
T3SNNOD TvO3T - 05225

SIDIAYIS 11 LOVHINOD - 04125

S3DIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN ALYIHOUd - 05125
IJUNOSLNO-AYIS HOAL FTDIH3A - 00125

$334 ¥3SN '? SIDIAY3S - 00025
SLI43IN39 - 000LG [BloL

S1I43N39 Y3H10 - 05915
MOTIV S3HLOTO MHOM/SINHOLINN - 00915

1eak jo 99| = gL0z Isnbny
[enjoy "sA 396png jenuuy
LISNVYL 3OAvVIAV

siseg [eniooy
8Live/eo

INd SL:p



¢ abeg

S0'SZL9L

%L'0LL €Z°LE1L°8 82'29Z'v8
%L 06'602'7E G6'606'GE- S0°004 -
%l 06'602 e~ G6'606'CE S0°00L°L
%l 06°60Z FE- G6'606'GE S0°004°}
%Z2°9/ 19'2.0'92Z- 00°6£0°2LL ££°296'G8
%2 ZE Z8°00%'952" 1 00°0S6'€LO’L 817675 2GE
%891 69'OLEEL- 00°000'0L LE'€89'T
%891 69°9LE'CL- 00°000°9L LE'E€8O'E
%8'El G8°088'8- 00°00£'0L GLBLY'L
%00 00°000'L- 00°000°L 000
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%8'8¥ 00°0.8- 00°00L°} 00°0£8
%8¥Z 00'6.2"L- 00°00L°) 00'12¥
%00 00°009- 00°009 000
%Ll G8'996°2- 00°000'E sleg
%L 00°G9L L~ 00°006'L 00'gel
%4 LE £8°Z0t'Go- 00°000'501 L1'16G6'6E
%L 'LE £8°201'G9- 00°000'501 L1°165'6E
%881 z5'58.'08" 00'068'28 BrrLLL
39Bpng jo ¥ 1eBpng 1aAQ § 3ebpng gL Bny - |np°

awoou| 1aN
awoau| Jayl0 38N
asuadx3 Jay)Q |BloL

gl d0dd S30-1TvD - 00€09
asuadx3 18410

asuadx3fawosu) JaylQ
awosu| AteuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 [ejo
STVLINIY / SISV - 00066 Ielol

s[ejuay @ sasea - 00L6S
SIVLNZY / S3SVAT - 00065

(M3N) SNO3INVTIIISIN - 00085 [BI0L

snoaue||2asI JAYIO - 00985

s934 8jeT/sanjeuad - 00585

S}29YD puIDyg/A3aN LOA /1AD - 05¥8S

s[ela)e| @ SIeuIWsS-ONINIVYL - 00785

WVYD0¥d ALIHVS - 00£8S

SONILIIW 8 TIAVHL - 00285

SNOILAI¥2SENS ® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOaNVYTIIDSIW - 00085

S1S0D ALITIAVIT ? ALTYNSVYD - 00095 [BI0L

SNI 3OVIAVA ALY3d0Oud 2 ALITIGVIT - 00195
S1S0J ALITIGVIT ? ALTVNSYD - 00095

S3AILITILN - 000¥S €301

leak jo 9%9| = gL0zZ Isnbny
|enjoy "sA }3abpng jenuuy
LISNVYL YOAVINVY

siseg [eniooy
8L/¥Z/60
Nd SL:¥



PPRgpaa) JnoA Joj NoA yupbyj

\d "'G6E£6£9T-60T 0 1ebpupy

g < g o HSUD4| INO |[P3 SADM|D UDD NoA ‘851n0d §O
OC ) CRKe—" \\\x\\. C@\\.\U
——F7 D = \ L T9Y 1-£92-60T OF

XD} 10 ‘sn O} |IDW Of P|o} ‘sNg Sy} uo SIy}
e \ N\AQ\?\A J } | Plo4 'snq sy Yy
v

aAp3| Apw no ) *9|qissod so uoypwLIo}ul

\ tﬁ\ / Buimojjo4 @yt jo yanw s ss|dwod aspaly
I GZPS 3@ mﬂsaﬁg
\:@ ﬁsﬁu %\‘,Q J,Dﬁu m :Buipiodal a1p nok uoypnps sy aquIdsap aspI|d

(swou s mmxo_\nE ou| } p\nhod ')l aquossp asna)

p c .
\M\ﬁ\:@,\wﬁ@@ (4@ woN seyo O seyupdsig 49Al

o bulisaq

\\M W% 7 %\ | \.NI\_\%%/\_\. \MA*,Mwﬁco_tuuo_ Buipibog

. SPIY-P-IPIg O ojuswbIdRg M II'H @EED_WV_OEM.Di

auo| ] ynowd|d 0  Auunoddn [ ounyg 32a1) ‘_mt:m-:omv_uo_.,_m_ m 107 S M.:_w.
|

*suI22U0d Jo ‘suoisabBns

7 camay
. :(551ppDp) oW m::>> ‘sjuawidwod ‘Buipnppul 3popgpasy 1awoysnd
\T\\/\ Aup Bunpay ssjppasddp ysuna) loppuwy
2w [Ipwy

*Aouabn oy} jo juswdojarap pup ymoih

MW\WJ Q\JRQ% -l = M\N ﬁw m o QJ {(4equinu suoyd) 4o suw |3 Bsp3y Sy} 0} [BINID S| HPOGPS34 INOA “YaNS SO

> .ml \.J\\ ﬁJn \ ;WD pup ssauisng uno jo joadsp |pjuswnpuny
) vp * R 21D ._._mCU._._. ._OUDE/.\ *O m\_WEO.—WDU
’ 7 Wg‘\m {‘.T 07_\& S9A D0 EPSIPPIu0d 59 o) oI Nok PINopA %\\%J@\.@Q Biag *Apunuiwod sy} oy suocydo uoybiiodsunay

o Buidysyos pup ‘ayps ‘s|gpija4
wi2duo) /uswwo)) [ uoysabbng 7 wswidwor 1) upjdwo) O Dpogpsay jo ad4|

/

Buipiroad o} papiwwod s Hsupa| lopowy

jsn o} junpioduwi si )dopPaay INOL

%




PPRGPaa) dnok 1o} nok yupy)

£
N AF AT L £2 P2 xzﬂw._“
i 7 "$6£6-£92-60T 10 19BbUDY

\\ o Y

“\35 ﬂ\\\\ku Mw‘ \J\.\\%\h\ SR F IO 2SS w Cac e .\T*)rw \J,Ja}u\\m}x_ HsUD1] 1IN0 [P SADM|D U NOA ‘as1nod J0O

T a4y FA=T f@ &or LS T TV 1-£92-60 O
\,.»VGF J_J\ N wM\..i\,\a\).u Srerl F4nD P~ \\ (&t umyu_..mwy Za \)\W;\Pf\ XP4 10 ‘sn o} |IpW o} p|oy ‘snq ayy uo sy

9AD3| Apw no, "3|qissod sp uoyLWIO}U)

3 A z _
RGN N AN it
~y7 N_Sm_{ R s \m\ﬁ\«. AT ACS ey

h{u\dv}u T oV _‘J\.Q\Q\ :Bunrodals 2ip nok uoyonyis sy aqudsep aspa)y

Buimojoy sy} jo yonw sp aj9|dwod sspay

(swpu s 2ako|dwe mou jou op nok j1 aquidsep aspa|y)
!

N\d)uy\‘ BWON JBYO [0 Jeyddsig ] 4eALQ
\\ru%&\ lL..\T.V\% \,. Gy AL .Uh nﬂ%‘\w\_—\\vw‘.ﬁm J\J”»M\—\.‘A.\_\\\ uonpUYSIQ
H 312 g : B
0/ ¥ \.uN A [wi | w\\J\b\ rNJb. \\:h\ uoyndo| Buipibog

B e

O Hstes) sopeury

8107 & ¢ m
(3Al -;Zg

SPIY-P-|PIQ [ QHSWDIIDG [] lI'H 2uwn|as0 sSurop aa

| A MmOopp
auo| O yinowA|d 00  Anunoddn [ S|UNYS 39310 194NG-UOSHID ~ ,

Thoss ™D WPZL 95 PP kzh
..\..\.\uaime w{hw_(uwm (sseappn) sw SpUAA

]
BT P T (G OO oo o ous

“su12du0d Jo ‘suolysabbns

‘spuswdwod ‘Buipnpul ypogpasy Jawoysnd
Aup Bunipay sayppasddp Jisupi) Joppuly

*AouabBp syt jo juswdojarap pub ymoih

0b20 ~$2Z 507 :(12qunu suoyd) 1o sw |03 aspa|y By} Of [DIDNID SI HIPGPSSY INOA “YoNs D

,:.u,\\x \\\ é&u.m%.ww :SWDN pup ssauisng 4no jo padso [pjuswnpuny

. D 24D JISUDI]| JOPDWY JO SISWOSNY

S a_ EP242DIU0D aq of 31| NoA PINOAA ey 7 [P ~Aunwiwiod ayy 104 suoydo uoipodsunay
3]~ 57 ! 4 104

BuiAysiyos pun ‘eyns ‘s|goija.
widduo0)) /uswwo)) [ uoysabbng [ yuawndwor) & juipjdwony DPpgpPeayg jo adA

Buipiroid o) papwiwod si yisuna] 1opoluy

iSn o} yuppiodwii s HPOYPIdY INOL




| Yy vy AN

PPPgpPaa) 1ok 104 NoA upy| Q\.W \\\\M.\\“\N\\N\ \NMV.\NEN&\\O«M %ﬂw\\\ Qgg
ﬁv‘%.tu C x\ Q\@aj@ \Q\L‘\\n \M\\Qmuxﬁ?w&r\iwﬂaﬂ@ «ﬁ\\ﬁ\ﬂo wJSQ \.A ‘G6E6-/9Z-607 I 19BbUDWY
N&x\%%ﬁ% TYUYT] \P\\u\\é D\\ﬁ TJ 2Yd r\w\L WM@L@ J\I&M HSUDA| N0 |03 SADM|D UPD NOA ‘85IN0d 4O

N P

VIIp" TVl 777 RIS E =4 s Z9¥ L-£92-60€ o
RN \Q\N%\\Lﬁl W«Iﬁ,\\\ \@W\!\W\\M\\»«\X\Qo D, :\r\\min\\l. _WI/Q\;\N\— xE;oM: o} |1IpW o} U_om.m:n 2y} uo sy}
2AD2 pWw noj\ "a|qgissod sp uolpuwJiojul
&M\NJF \\n.\dm\.Q %jg\\\w\\ Ry { j\@ W\ﬁ.@ ﬁxV\Q\SG ,,_ C?U m:_z,o___ou, sy %o\,:u:_“_ sp 9)9|dwod mmom“,_n_
VL R T LV Y (PO W T
\IWJJA\@ Y u,wv UL .A\Q j\c g) = \ s m:_tammg 21D noA :o:oE_w 2y} aquosap mmcm_n_.

ﬁw_.ﬂ._\ xo_a 2 mouy| Jou op nok ﬁ@\mw aspay) L N\%W
QévQ %\:CJ\\‘__‘\I\}/r .NJ_T‘—C [N r,& _ BWDN J2YO [ ._MLHDQ‘M_.E\@ ._m.>_._\m_\B
_r
u o N C.Cm\%.ﬁw DAYl M suoppulsaq
m%i\v \QN 77 ey " TFOT ‘l‘mnu\ ¢ Q\N\v 1] /k\JJ :uoypd0| Buipinog
\U\\J\ Nw&_m -p-1PIq O o,,:m&c‘_ucm 0 II'H mcE_.__m N 1suBIL ey m._ Wi am
/ dae MmO
|uo| ] ynowi|d 0  Anunoddp-f opinyg 321> layNng-uosyd .T\@ 8l G /2406y
6.0
3 \ A
%«\\\m\w 3 \%k ¢ WJ\E\ ﬁ ; Bh\ ] &J CELERED "Su4SdU0d 1o ‘suonsabbins
% . y dwod ‘Buipnppul yongpoas) 1awosnd
{(ss24PpPD) SW 2411 sfusw| IPnpuUl pPogpesy
\\IJM\VW\R QQC _w w \VN ﬂﬁﬂw h Pe) M Aup Buupay seyppaiddo jisuna] joppuwy
2w |IpWy
"Aousbp ayy jo yuswdojsasp pun ymolh
ru‘w rfL Q\ = /mﬁwlm\v ﬂ\N\D s(4equinu Wz.,o;n: 923U (B2 ssped BU4 O} [PIDNID SI HIDGPISY INOA “Yans SO
ﬂ. J\Ah\\ ~A7 ﬁ T wmx e\w\%\.ﬁ/\w\\ TN pup ssauisng uno jo padsp [pjuswnpuny

D 21D }JISUDI| JOPDWY JO SI9WOSNY)

*Ajlunwiwod ayj 1oy suondo uopodsun.y

x :
OV_\@ S9A [0  2p®oioDjuod mn o_. l] NOA PINOAA m\ w muw Ellelg|

B dwo d dA Buikysups pup ‘a4os ‘a|qoyja.
1= n uswijdwo uipjaduwo ] e) =) o2
ui2du0)) /juswwo?) ] uoy S O usunj P U] 2 APPgp=a 4 1 BUIP1AGId O POIILILIOD 5 15uD1| JOpOUNY

isn o} jubpiodwil s1PPPa94 ANOL




S UPDOL RO O (e
\KNIMJQQ, JLIJO JO JJQL muf/j %\_)ﬂﬁonj

pPPrgpesy ,_=0> 104 NoA ubyj ~ /% ~A ) ‘w/w \\W 9 U

= - '$6E6-L92-60C 40 196DUBYY
| . ISUDJ] INO ||D3 SADM|D UBD NOA ‘as51nNod
| SO \UT_Q,UUMV\M:J_MQ\ Hsup| ano || o u oo 40
l;,\,\@ =g /C ﬂwL iﬂ\\) L=~z P\h\“ rmULv 2OV 1-£9Z-60Z O
X124 40 ‘sn o} [IDW Of Pjo} ‘sng ayji uo siyy
i \._ .W 4 2AD3| AW no\ "3|qissod so uolpWwIo Ul

,/.f\.v‘ e ﬁ\hg\gw s..i.ﬁ g\i!w A V\J_ll..ik (\Fpu¢. W\umx “\Jl\w mw\} - Buimol|o} 8y}t o yonw so sj3|dwod aspa|y
7 J0TIS G ] LS DT

_.__4_1_0 21U nok EO__.U_-Z_m [yl mﬁ__._Ummw—u 2sD3|d

(swmpu s mm»o_QEm‘ﬁ,oi jou op nok }I aqusap mmom_& &\, \M S m/ d\v \ﬂr.«\\f@A

~> T _q \u BWON JSWO [ J4eyindsig [ Jeauqd O

#i(.e..\..u,(ﬁe\ﬁ :uoypUISSQ
Pwi VAR2AP) f\ﬂ.,,\m_m :uolynd0| Buipapog
apIy-p-|BIq O oEch._ucm..um\/ I'H 2uwn|a3jow H_ . _%;é n,..mmn-mgv—- DAL
. - aae mojpj
mcoﬁmrA _._,SOE\AENR x._E:Oun_sz S|UNYS 281D Jaung- :omv_uo._.\@/\ Fw.m:ow_ ; _

nn\,\\\\,v@m‘wv !.VK,Q J\H...\x.\ oLl O \&w\ W ‘. (ETNEREL . . i *SUJI2DUO0D 40 ‘suoisabBns
/“‘r L {(s504pPD) SW P syuawidwod ‘Buipnpul sppgpasy Jawoysnd
f..J\r = F\ Aun Buupay sayppaiddop jisuna) Jopouwry
W |Ipwg
*Aousbp syl Jo juswdo|aaap pubn ymolb
N :(4aquinu suoyd) o aw [P asp3

SU4 0} |PI2NID 5| XPRGPaay Inok ‘Yans sp

S

j,\\\lwrx\.. ~ \ \u\N ,.\ Y\W_\/\ TM _\.\\ r\u 7 v/ \,\ N\M DUWDN pup sssuisng 1no jo adsp |pjuswppuny

& D 2D JISUDI| JOPDWY JO SISWOJSND)

V\N\ ..\, ,\ ON [ mm.>1\@ﬂ mtm,G_uEmu 24 0L 9l noA PO =4Rq "Ajlunwiwiod ayj 1oy suoydo uoyppiodsunay
|\|l.| .

o BulAjsiyps pup ‘ains ‘a|gni|o

uidu0)) /juswwo)) co:mmmmﬁmv! EwE__QEonH. juipjdwon Dpoqpaag jo adi | LD B 4 190134

/ ™ ey JM.. Buipiroid o) payiwwod si yisuny) Joppwy

isn o} junpiodwi si>}PpPaay INOL




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Review and approve Solar installation contractor per consultant
report

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: October 4, 2018

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve Solar installation contractor per
Solar proposal consultant recommendation

At the September 2018 board meeting, the board approved contract and fee for an
independent consultant to review the 3 proposals submitted to AT for installation of
Solar panels. Mr.Forsberg with SunBolt Energy Systems has submitted his report
and recommendation.

Staff requests Board review and approve the recommended contractor for AT’s
solar installation project.



Sunbolt Energy Systems

2012 Arroyo Vista Way, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
CSLB License #775765, Classes B, C-46, C-39
Cell: (916) 834-8890
www.sunboltenergysystems.com

Date: 9/27/2018

To: Amador Transit
Patricia Maggie Amarant
11400 American Legion Dr.
Jackson, CA 95642
Phone: 209-267-5079

Re: Analysis of Solar Proposals for installation on the Amador Transit building at 11400 American
Legion Dr., Jackson, CA

Updated solar proposals were received from three solar companies including Energy Savings California
(ESC), BTA Solar (BTA), and Sunny Cal Solar (SCS). These proposals were evaluated by a number of

variables shown below. My recommendations can be found at the end of the report.

VARIABLES ESC BTA SCS
1. Total Cost $108,800 $92.950 $108,775
2. Total DC watts 34,000 DC watts 39,220 DC watts 26,730 DC watts

3. Price per DC watt

4. Estimated Payback Years
5. Permit/Inspection Fees

6. Solar Modules

7. Country of Manufacture
8. Module Warranty

9. Inverter

10. Inverter Warranty

11. Workmanship Warranty

Sunbolt Energy Systems is a division of Forsberg Construction Inc., License #775765

$3.20 per DC watt
8.6 years

Included

100 x Solaria 340W
South Korea

25 year/81% output
6 x SMA SB5.0
Extended to 20 year

Unlimited 10 years

$2.36 per DC watt
7.4 years

Included

106 x Auxin 370W
USA

25 year/80%

6 x SMA SB7.0
Extended to 20 year

Unlimited 10 year

$4.06 per DC watt

Not specified

Excluded

81 x Solaria 330W

South Korea

25 year/81%

1 x Fronius 12-3
Extended to 20 year

Limited 10 year




VARIABLES ESC BTA SCS

12. Monitoring Included SMA Cluster SMA Sunny Portal SMA Sunny Portal

13. Solar Company Better Not listed A+/ 14 years A+/ 7 years
Business Bureau Rating/
Years in Business

14. Contractor’s License Not specified Active/ None Active/ None
Status/ Complaints

RECOMMENDATION

I recommend the solar proposal from BTA Solar Electrical Services, Inc. based on the variables
evaluated. The BTA Solar proposal is by far the best value for your money. BTA is a full-service
electrical contractor. BTA had all of the correct equipment specified in the original proposal where as
both ESC and SCS had incorrect inverters originally specified. BTA has specified all quality equipment
and is very experienced in solar installation.

Please contact me at 916-834-8890 with any questions.

Sincerely,
ot Sorabensy

Dennis Forsberg

Sunbolt Energy Systems is a division of Forsberg Construction Inc., License #775765




www.BTASolar.com CA License # 841362
—“_——__ :; BTA Solar & Electrical Services, Inc.
= P.O. Box 188
Linden, CA 95236
Electrical Services, Inc. QUOTATION
CUSTOMER: SERVICE ADDRESS: Current Utility: PG&E
Phone: 209-483-2991 Amador Transit Amador Transit Rate Schedule: A1X
Fax: 209-464-5478 Jeff Baxter 11400 American Legion  [Res/Comm/Ag: COMMERCIAL
Email: RichR@BTASolar.com (209)304-0655c/267-8157w Martell, CA Annual kWh: 55,307
95642|Annual Amount: S 12,632
304-0655¢
Date Quote # For Office Use Only Sales Rep. Terms
09/21/18 Rich Remington Good for 120 days
Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Total
106 AXN6P612T370 370 AUXIN SOLAR MODULES S 92,950
6 SB7.0-1SP-US-40 SMA AMERICA INVERTERS + EXTENDED WARRANTY
TOTAL OF 20 YEARS
1 SUNNY PORTAL MONITORING SYSTEM
- - _ - . Installed | § 92,950
Quote includes sales tax, utility interconnection paperwork, and county/city permits. *Est. Rebates
PRE-FTC NET| $ 92,950
| *Estimate Federal|
Engineering review/stamp and structural enhancements not to exceed 5250. Any PG&E Tax Credit (30% of
itransformer upgrades would be the responsibility of the customer. Post Rebate Cost)
POST-FTC NET | § 92,950
|Peak Rating of 34.918 kilowatts (kW) is expected to generate in excess of Basis for
58,930 kilowatt hours (kWh) annually. Depreciation
Credit, dependent
on tax bracket
{Assuming 42%)] S =
FINAL NET COST| § 92,950

'Accepted By:
Customer

{BTA Solar

Date:




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Review Transit Asset Management Plan per FTA requirements
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: October 4, 2018

RECOMMENDATION: Review TAM Plan per new FTA requirements

In 2015, U.S. DOT found that an estimated 40 percent of buses and 23 percent of rail transit
assets were listed in marginal or poor condition, with a backlog of $90 billion in deferred
maintenance and replacement. The DOT created a business model called the Transit Asset
Management Plan that prioritizes funding based on the condition of transit assets to achieve and
maintain a state of good repair for public transportation assets. Transit agencies will report the
age of all vehicles to the National Transit Database or NTD using the TAM Plan worksheet.

The TAM Plan helps agencies with monitoring and managing rolling stock and other assets,

- establishing performance measures to continue operating smoothly and efficiently. The Plan
also determines targets for replacing rolling stock and other assets based on the agency’s fleet
and age. Only assets costing more than $50,000 are to be included in the plan.

Initial TAM Plans cover 4 years' worth of asset management and can be amended at any time.
These targets are not set in stone, but a TAM Plan update is required at least every 4 years.

Agencies can plan the funding required to replace their aging fleet either by grants or reserves.

Staff submits AT’s initial TAM plan to the board for review and comment.



Amador Transit Transit Asset Management Plan

Patricia Maggie Amarant, Accountable Executive
Last modified by Maggie Amarant on 24 Sep 18 at 13:21

Introduction

Amador Transit (AT) is the primary provider of public transportation services within Amador County. Amador County is located in the Sierra Nevada Foothills of
Nothern California, approximately ene hour southeast of Sacramento. AT provides general public deviated fixed route service and Dial-a-Ride door to door
service within Amador County as well as regional service to Sacramento County. AT operates a fleet of 15 buses and 3 ADA vans providing daily service for seven
routes Monday through Friday between the hours of 5:40AM and 6:30PM, not including holidays. These routes provide connections between Sutter
Creek/Sutter Hill, Martell, and Jackson with additional connections to Pioneer, Pine Grove, Plymouth, Calaveras County, lone, and Sacramento.

Performance Targets & Measures

Asset Category - Performance

Asset Class 2019 Target 2020 Target 2022 Target 2023 Target
Measure
REVENUE VEHICLES
AB - Articulated Bus N/A
AO - Automobile N/A
BR - Over-the-road Bus N/A
BU - Bus N/A
CU - Cutaway Bus 10% 10% 10% 10%
DB - Double Decked Bus N/A
Age - % of revenue vehicles  FB - Ferryboat N/A
within a particular asset class MB - Mini-bus N/A
that have met or exceeded MV - Mini-van 10% 10% 10%
their Useful Life Benchmark  RT - Rubber-tire Vintage Trolley N/A
(uLB) SB - School Bus N/A
SV - Sport Utility Vehicle N/A
TB - Trolleybus N/A
VN - Van N/A
Custom 1 N/A
Custom 2 N/A
Custom 3 N/A
EQUIPMENT
Non Revenue/Service Automobile 10% 10%
) Steel Wheel Vehicles N/A
Res-otueiices tl‘fat e Trucks and other Rubber Tire Vehicles N/A
met or exceeded their Useful
Life Benchmark (ULB) Custom 1 N/A
Custom 2 N/A
Custom 3 N/A
FACILITIES
Administration N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Condition - % of facilities with Maintenance N/A
a condition rating below 3.0 Parking Structures N/A
on the FTA Transit Economic  Passenger Facilities N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Requirements Model (TERM) Custom 1 N/A
Scale Custom 2 N/A
Custom 3 N/A

Paga lof 2



TAM Vision

Prior to the FTA TAM Plan requirement, AT has performed well with determining and performing asset management. The broader goal would be to plan
revenue allocation for vehicle replacement from AT savings reserves or 5310 grant money. AT may consider applying for 5339 grant funds in the future.

TAM and SGR Policy

AT s a small rural agency with limited grant funding for vehicle purchase or replacement, AT builds it's reserves according to yearly financial depreciation
schedules. In the past, AT has relied on 5310 and PTMISEA grant money for revenue fleet purchase or replacement. Vehicles are replaced once repair costs
exceed the asset value.

TAM Goals and/or Objectives

Goals Objectives

Obtain feedback from the public and Unmet needs meetings with Social Services
Transportation Advisory Council.

If Unmet needs are deemed reasonable by the council, thorough analysis is
|performed to evaluate if requested service is financially feasible and will meet
AT s in the process of obtaining accreditation with Logisticare Services, LLC to
provide medical transportation for Medi-Cal recipients within our county
Logisticare will reimburse AT at a higher rate once we commence medical
transportation, increasing AT's farebox revenue

Increase ridership in all service areas.

Increase farebox revenue

Replace up to 3 diesel cutaway buses that are no longer under warranty and

X ) repair costs/vehicle downtime exceed budgeted allocations for repairs.
Reduce vehicle outsourcing repair costs

Use of recently aquired diagnostic equipment and software have helped reduced
outsourcing vehicles to troubleshoot computer service codes.

About the TAM Plan
Tam Plan will be used strictly for vehicle replacement as AT agency is small and facilities are maintained well. Structure equipment such as back up Generatar

and air compressor were replaced in the last 2 years using PTMISEA funds and have a ULB of 15+ years. Time horizon for vehicles are through 2023. AT does not
own equipment assets over $50,000 in aquisition value.

Rales and Respansibilities

Department/Individual Role (Title and/or Description) Subrecipient
Patricia Maggie Amarant General Manager Amador Transit
Jeff Baxter Maintenance and Facilities Manager Amador Transit

Page 20f 2



Capital Asset Inventory

Please see Appendix A (Asset Register) for the asset inventory listing.

Asset Inventory Summary
Asset Category

RevenueVehicles

AB - Articulated Bus

AQ - Automobile

BR - Over-the-road Bus

BU - Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

DB - Double Decked Bus

\FB - Ferryboat

|MB - Mini-bus

|MV - Mini-van

RT - Rubber-tire Vintage Trolley

S8 - Schoal Bus

SV - Sport Utility Vehicle

TB - Trolleybus

VN - Van

Customn 1

Custom 2

Custom 3

Equipment

Non Revenue/Service Automobile

Steel Wheel Vehicles

Trucks and other Rubber Tire Vehicles

Custom 1

Custom 2

Custom 3
Facilities
Administration
Maintenance
Parking Structures
Passenger Facilities
Customn 1

|Custom 2

Custom 3

Total Number
18
0
0
0

h'o

COoO0ORmOoOOoORINDOICOODIw|w|oo|looolcloloaw|ololo

Avg Age
4.4

Avg Mileage
91,969

107,551

81,275
81,275

Page lof2

Avg Value
$150,277.78

$168,333.33

$60,000.00

$50,000.00
$50,000.00

$950,000.00
$1,000,000.00

$900,000.00



Condition Assessment

Please see Appendix B (Asset Condition Data) for individual asset condition listing.

Asset Condition Summary
Asset Category

RevenueVehicles

AB - Articulated Bus

AQ - Automobile

BR - Over-the-road Bus

BU - Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

DB - Double Decked Bus

FB - Ferryboat

MB - Mini-bus
MV - Mini-van

RT - Rubber-tire Vintage Trolley
S$B - School Bus

SV - Sport Utility Vehicle

78 - Trolleybus

VN - Van

Custom 1

Custom 2

Custom 3

Equipment

Non Revenue/Service Automobile
Steel Wheel Vehicles

Trucks and other Rubber Tire Vehicles

Custom 1

Custom 2

Custom 3
Facilities
Administration
Maintenance
Parking Structures
Passenger Facilities
Custom 1

Custom 2

Custom 3

Total Number
18

OOOI—‘OOHNDQDOOU—IWDDOODDDOWDODGOOOD

Avg Age
4.4

12.3
123

14.5
21.0

8.0

Avg Mileage
91,969

107,551
14,061

81,275
81,275

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Paga 2 of 2

Avg TERM Condition
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
5.0
5.0

5.0

Avg Value
$150,277.78

$168,333.33
$60,000.00

$50,000.00
$50,000.00

$950,000.00
$1,000,000.00

$500,000.00

% At or Past ULB
22%

33%
33%

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A



Decision Support

Investment Prioritization

AT assesses the need to replace vehicles by the frequency of repairs and costs to maintain the vehicles in safe and reliable
operating status. Data collected from monthly maintenance reports include labor costs, parts, and frequency of vehicle repair
outsourcing and vehicle down time.

Decision Support Tools
The following tools are used in making investment decisions:

Process/Tool

Asset Conditon Information Worksheets

Risk Management

Risk

Loss of significant amounts of federal funds

Maintenance Strategy

Asset Category

RevenueVehicles

RevenueVehicles

RevenueVehicles

RevenueVehicles

RevenueVehicles

RevenueVehicles

RevenueVehicles

Equipment

Asset Class

CU - Cutaway Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

CU - Cutaway Bus

Non Revenue/Service

Automobile

Brief Description

AT uses data collected from Monthly Maintenance reports to generate condition
information of vehicles.

Mitigation Strategy

Rural counties depend on availability of Federal funds to help purchase Capital
assets. AT's Capital replacement reserves use any available capital grant money.

Avg Duration

Maintenance Activity Frequency (Hrs) Cost
Routine Prev.Maint A -Inspection- 3,000 mi or 45 3 $97
Belts/Hoses Battery/Fluids/Lights days
Routine Prev.Maint B -Inspection + 3,000 to 6,000 3 497
Qil/Coolant Change mi or 45 days

30,000 -
T . ¥ N L

ransmission Service 60,000 mi 2 5216

Brakes As Needed 6 5193
Belts replacement/Pulley check As Needed 2 S64
Hose replacement As Needed 6 $193
Wheelchair lift

As Needed 8 257
inspection/troubleshoot repair s eede #25
Routine Prev.Maint B -Inspection + 3,000 to 6,000 2 $64

0il/Coolant Change mi or 45 days

Page Ll of 3



Equipment

Equipment

Equipment

Equipment

Facilities

Facilities

Facilities

Facilities

Non Revenue/Service
Automobile

Non Revenue/Service
Automobile

Non Revenue/Service
Automobile

Non Revenue/Service
Automobile

Administration

Administration

Passenger Facilities

Passenger Facilities

Unplanned Maintenance Approach

Routine Prev.Maint A -Inspection- 3,000 to 6,000

1

Belts/Hoses Battery/Fluids/Lights mi or 45 days pa3
Brakes As Needed 6 $193
Belts replacement/Pulley check As Needed 2 $64
Hose replacement As Needed 6 $193
Exterior Cl Trash,W

xterior Clean up/Trash,Weed Weekly i $75
Removal
Curb paint / parking lot striping Yearly 16 $302
Exterior Cl Trash,Weed

xterior Clean up/ & Weekly 4 $75
Removal
Intefior public bathroom janitorial Weekly 5 s38
services

Most unplanned maintenance repairs that can not be handled in-house, are outsourced to other repair shops.

Overhaul Strategy

Asset Category

RevenueVehicles

Equipment

Facilities

Facilities

Disposal Strategy

Asset Category

Asset Class

CU - Cutaway Bus

Non Revenue/Service

Automobile

Administration

Passenger Facilities

Asset Class

Overhaul Strategy

Assets are not overhauled- too costly to be effective, shop not equipped for major
overhaul. Assets are replaced once ULB reached or repairs exceed asset value.

Assets are not overhauled- too costly to be effective, shop not equipped for major
overhaul. Assets are replaced once ULB reached or repairs exceed asset value.

Admin Bldg. maintained in good working order, building owned free and clear by
agency. No available funds or adequate facilities available to purchase or lease
building in Amador county.

Sutter Hill Transit Center was built in 2010. Bldg. is maintained in good working
order, building owned free and clear by agency. No available funds or adequate
facilities available to purchase or lease another passenger transit center in
Amador county.

Disposal Strategy

Page 2 of 3



RevenueVehicles

Equipment

CU - Cutaway Bus

Non Revenue/Service
Automohile

Acquisition and Renewal Strategy

Asset Category

RevenueVehicles

Asset Class

CU - Cutaway Bus

Buses that have reached the ULB (6 to 15 years) and whose repairs exceed asset
value are retired by Auction Sale. Buses that are nearing the ULB or whose
mechanical repairs costs do not exceed asset value are used as reserve fleet
placement. Buses designated reserve fleet placement are kept in the yard or the
storage lot. Auction buses are prepared for sale and removal using the county's
auction service provider. The auction house handles all paperwork and aspects of
the sale and removal of buses from our facilities.

Non revenue vehicles that have reached the ULB (6 to 15 years) and whose
repairs exceed asset value are auctioned. Non revenue vehicles are replaced
when necessary. The shop truck was recently purchased, staff car is still in good
working order, no major repairs or maintenance expenses have been required.

Acquisition and Renewal Strategy

Current fleet is scheduled for transitioning over the course of 2 to 5 years. The
California EPA requirements for diesel engines have forced bus manufacturers to
comply by adding sensors and electronic parts that fail more frequently in our
rural terrain than gas powered engines, rendering them more expensive to repair,
more time in the shop, unreliable and out of service more often. The cost of
diesel vs gas fuel is almost equal, and so far gas engines are less expensive to
repair. This agency will be considering the purchase of a couple of gas powered
buses.

Page3of 3



Investment Prioritization
The list of prioritized investment projects is provided in Appendix C.

Appendices

Appendix A Asset Register

Appendix B1 Revenue Vehicle (Rolling Stock) Condition Data
Appendix B2 Equipment Condition Data

Appendix B3 Facilities Condition Data

Appendix C Proposed Investment Project List

Appendix D Fleet Replacement Module Output

Pagelofl



00'000'09%
00'000'09%
00°000°'08%
00'000°SLTS
00°000°SLTS
00°000°SL1S
00'Q00'SLTS
00°000°SLTS
00°000°S9TS
00'000°59TS
00°000'59TS
00'000'59TS
00°000'59TS
00°000'59TS
00'000'591S
00°000'591S
00°000'59TS
00'000'59T$
00°000'006%
00'000'000°T$
00'000'SES
00°'000°06%

00°000°sES

anjep/is0)
Judwadejday

T9E'TT
L0L'vT
STT'ST
GTE'T8Z
T6L'0T
SLE'TT
LYT'E
vS9'TT
TOZ's01
SPE'66
PZT'TTT
2SL'T6T
8T0'6ZT
6L2'0ZT
8T6'8ZT
S08'ZYT
SEB'SL
BEB'TL

S00°LZT
v98'91

LSE'GE

adeapwy
apyan

L10Z
ST0Z
sToZ
600T
LT0Z
L10T
L10Z
L10T
vI0Z
v10T
9002
6002
ET0C
ETOZ
ETOT
ETOZ
ETOT
ETOZ
o010z
£L66T

ooz

ST0Z

BEBT

FLITY
uopjsinboy

Aousdy /pEPTST
Asuady fpevesT
Aduady BBSZLPT
AuaBy T99SPET
Auady 6LLZWST
AouaBy £5/7YST
Aouady L1LZPST
Aouady BTLTbST
AouaBy EBBLEET
Aouady gep0zbT
Asuady TSSTbZT
Aouady ETSTEET
Aouady £1BT6ET
Asuady 9TETEET
Aduady [EBTGET
Aauady 0£690pT
Asuady T£690pT
Asually 626901
Asuady

Auady

Asuady
Aualy T788HVT
AsusBy 9z9gET

12UMQ) 105SY

Ll e R R R R I B B T B R R i R

T
0Zo0oLY T
0TQ00LY T

£LZTdOrS T

‘ON |epas/al

1o 1 alieg

ueasaqu3
uensaIu3
ueaiaiug
|eae|
leag|o
|eAR|D
lene|9
Jeg|D
[eAR|D
|eAe|9
opelog 3
|eaej9
|eaejg
lenejn
|enejg
|eaejo
el
|ene|s
vIN

Y/N

Xy ueqngng
ostd
Jaduey

uno) Pron

HIALSID3Y LIASSY
LISNYYL HOQVIAY

unesg/adpog
unesg/adpog
unesg/adpoq
JND
Jauipydiaug
Jaujjaydiaiy
Jauipydiaig
Jauydiasy
Jauipydialy
Jaujpydasy
Anaua

]

Aaup

Anayy

Anayn

Arayn

Asayd

Anayn

v/N

¥/N

Mayd
pio4
piog

e

saply wy - £0Z#
Saply Wy - ZoZ#

UBA Jeq - TOZH

SNg JAINWWOY - ZOoH
N0y paxtd - gos#
a1noY paxld - LOSH
31noy paxld - gosk
N0y paxid - GOSH
N0y paxly - pOSH
2IN0Y paxid - EOSH
21n0Y PaKld - TDSH
21n0Y paxid - SOvH
210y paxid - OvH
21n0y paxid - E0rH
21n0y paxi - ZovH
31n0Y paxi - TovH
Hva - TOEH

¥vQ - TOEH

432 Jisued] ||IH Jenans
8pig ujen/uLpy Ly

ieD yels

¥andl
SIIAIDS B3URUSIUIEYY

FINJL HIOM SAP|I0e4

SLWEeN 1355y

URA-IUIA - AN
uBA-IUIA - AIA
UBA-IUIIAL - AN

sng AemeInd - no
sng Aemeind - N
sng Aemeind - 0
sng Aemeind - N9
sng Aemeind - N
sng Aemeind - N3
sng Aemeand - N
sng Aemelnd - N
sng Aemeins - N
sng Aemeins - N3
sng Aemeind - o
sng Aemeand - N3
sng Aemeand - N2
sng Aemensy - N3
sng Aemeind - N3
sany|ioey Jaduassed
uopEs|UIWPY
s|Igowainy

20IAJ3S faNUAASY UON
3||qowony
BD|AIBS/ANUBASY UON
3|lgowony

331435 /anuaAaY UoN

sse|) Jassy

5B[DIYaAINUIAIY
s3|21yapanuanay
sa|31yapanuanay
sa|diyapanuanay
s3pd|yapanuanay
s3PIYaARNUSASY
SAPIYSASNUBABY
sajaIyaARNUAAY
saIyananuEAaY
s2[3IYIARNUBAGY
S3IY2ABNUIASY
53]JIy3AINUAAAY
59|IIYaAINUIAIY

53|2IYBABNUIAIY
SBIYAABNUAADY

sajaIyapanuanay
531

wawdinby

awdinby
wawdinby

Asodaje) jassy

1315183y 1955y 1y xipuaddy



oN
ON
OoN
ON
OoN
ON
ON
ON
ON
oN
SaA
oN
ON
SBA
S9A
ON
ON
SIA
ylewyouag
)11 Ingasn Ised

mwowowwnme IYvowewwodouoo

(s1A) yreWYoURY
a1 Inyasn

00°000°09%

00°000°09%

00°000'09%

00'000'SLTS
00°000'SLTS
00°000'SLTS
00°000°SLTS
00°000S41S
00°000°S9TS
00°00059TS
00°000°591S
00°000'591S
00'000'S9TS
00°000'S9TS
00°000'S9T$
00'000'59TS
00°000'59TS
00°000'S9TS

anjep/1s0)
juswade|day

Z9E'ZT
LOL'PT
STT'ST
6TE'Z8T
76401
SLE'TT
LYT'6
PS9TT
T0Z'SOT
SY666
vze'tee
TSLT6T
810'6CT
642021
816'8CT
SO8'TYT
SEQ'SL
868'TL
adeanl
PIYaA

1401 9364

LYEFZST T
LYEVTST T
8BSTLYT T
T99SPET T
6LLTHSTIT
LSLTYST T
LTLTVST T
8TLEPST T
£8B/6ET T
8600Z¥T T
ISSTHET T
6ISTEET T
LI6T6ET T
9T6T6ET T
LEGTOET T
0£690¢T T
TL690¢T T
S 69690¢T T

- R B B I B s B o T T |

~
w1

nuwmwuwuwmoan

(s1A) @8y ‘ON |euas/al juno)

V.1vVd NOILIGNOD L3SSV
LISNVYL HOAQVIAVY

Sa9ply Wy - €0CH
S3IPIY Wy - z0cH
UBA Jeq - TOZ#

sng J8InWwwo) - 2094

21n0y paxiy - B0S#
2IN0Y pPoxld - L0SH
SIN0Y pPaxid - S0S#
3IN0Y paxiy - SOS#
SIN0Y pPaxld - ¥OSH
2IN0Y paxiy - EOS#
SN0y paxid - TOSH
ainoy paxtd - SOF#H
SIN0Y paxiy - FOrH
21N0Y paxld - cOv#
3)Noy paxi4 - ZOvH
21N0Y paxi4 - TOw#

Hva - Z0e#H

Hva - 10e#

JWep }2ssy

UBA-IUIIN - AN

UBA-IUIIA - AN

UBA-fULIN - AN
sng Aemeind - ND
sng Aemeind - ND
sng Aemein) - ND
sng Aemeind - nND
sng Aemein) - nD
sng Aemeind - nNo
sng Aemeind - ND
sng Aemeynd - N
sng Aemeind - nNo
sng Aemeind - N
sng AemeInd - ND
sng Aemeynd - D
sng Aemend - D
sng Aemelnd - ND
sng Aemeind - ND

sse|) 19ssy

S3[2IYIABNUIADY
S32IYIASNURAY
S3[2IYIASNUDIAY
S3DIYIASNUIASY
S3|IIYABNUBARY
S3|21YyaABNUBARY
S3PIYIAINUANDY
saRIYaARNUAAY
S32IYBASNUBABY
S32IYBAINUIARY
S32IYBASNUIADY
S3|31YaA3NUIAIY
S2[2IYaASNUBaAY
S3[2IYIABNUIAY
S3[2IYBABNUBADY
S321Yapnanuanay
s32IYyaRnUaAaY
Sa|2IYyaASNUIAY

Aio3a3e) jassy

S1355Y 3|21Y2A INUIASY T8

B1eQ UOIIPUOD) 1355Y g x|puaddy



S2A o1 00°000°S5S

oN 013 00°000°06%

oN 44 00°000'5ZS
Nyaewyouag (s4A) 3euydUag anjepfiso)

3y11 (nyasn I1sed 311 |ngasn juawadejday

500'L21
¥98'9T

£56'66

EELSNTVETRITTEYY

1jo1aded

T LTTJOIS 1

€ TZ88KHT T

oz Y9Z9SET 1
(s17) @8y ‘oN [enas/al no)

Vivd NOILIANOD L3SSsVY
LISNVYHL HOAQVINY

Jed yels
§INJL AR5
BJUBUAUIEN

¥INiL
3I0M saijiaey

awep 33ssy

2}1qOWOoINy 331AJa5/anuanay uoy juawdinby

2[1qoWoINy J1AJa5/anuanay uoy 1wawdinby

JIGOWOINY 331AI35,/2NUAIY UON Juawdinb3
sse|) Jassy Aio8aze) 3assy

s1assy wawdinbj :7g

e12(] UOIHDUOY) 135Sy g xIpuaddy



00°000'006%
00°000°000°TS
anjep/iso)
juswade|day

5
S

uonpuo)
ajeas WN3L

8
Tz

(saA) @8y

070001V T
010001V T

"ON |euas/al

1401 aded

43D usued] [jiH J93INS
3p|g e /uIwpy 1V

juno) awep 19ssy

VY.1Vd NOILIONOD L3SSsVY
LISNVYL HOAVINY

sa1jioe4 Ja8uasseq 5313|108
uonensiuiwpy salde
sse|) 19ssy AtoBaje) jassy

51355 S21|10e4 1£9

B1BQ UOILPUOD) 1355Y g XIpuaddy



WP | 00°000°59TS
wnipaAl 00°000°96%
wnipajAl 00°000°S67S
YsiH 00°000'S6tS
MOT 00°000°StS
Y3iH 00°000°0EES
wnipaiy| 00'000°09%
Y3iH 00°000°005%

Aond 150D

T4o 1 adey

LETRIVENELITENEN] sng Aemein) ‘es T €702
S3[2IYaAINUBARY UBAIBIUT B T €707
S3|2IYyaAaNUIADY sng Aemein) "es € zzoz
s3|2IYyaAINUIAY sng Aemein?) "es € T70Z

wawdinby JBD Jje1s pUgAH/oLIIRIT "BR T 0Z0T
=T RIVENCERITEREH] snq Aemein) ‘ea 7 0z0¢
s9)2IyaABNUBASY ueAssjug Joduassed g1 - 0T @3 T 6T0T
$3|21y9ANUIAY Aajjou] |9sa1Q Jo seD ‘B3 7 6T0T

Sse|[] 1955y /1955y awep jpaloid =
13l04d

1517 109(04d 1uswisanu| pasodold D xipuaddy
ASIT LNIINLSIANI d3S0d0ud LISSY

LISNVYL YOAVINY



10:03 AM
09/28/18

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis September 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount
51000 - BENEFITS
51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
09/07/2018 EPAY CalPERS GASB 68 reporting services 700.00
Total 51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 700.00
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
09/24/2018 19100283 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,469.00
09/24/2018 19150056 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 2,971.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 4,440.00
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
09/24/2018 43737 JB's Awards & Engraving 172.40
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 172.40
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,312.40
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOQURCE
09/27/2018 99329 Glass Doctor of The Gold ...  Windshield repair -van 465.55
09/17/2018 87394 Hewitt Alinement Service 388.95
09/17/2018 87406 Hewitt Alinement Service 283.90
09/17/2018 87382 Hewitt Alinement Service 454.68
09/14/2018 J044273 Robert Hahn's Automotive... 139.75
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,732.83
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
09/14/2018 174615572 Orkin Services of California 85.45
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 85.45
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL
09/12/2018 26704 Cole Huber LLP 322.50
Total 52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 322.50
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
09/18/2018 84424-201811 Best Version Media 394.30
09/14/2018 220914 Buy & Sell Press 49.92
09/12/2018 11383201788 CableTime 300.00
09/14/2018 18080082 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK Neck Wallets DAR (4imprint) 228.27
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,472.49
52350 - LEGAL NOTICES
09/24/2018 9338152136 Personnel Concepts 197.05
Total 52350 - LEGAL NOTICES 197.05
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
09/27/2018 2015.1310 AMI Studios Website domain fee 22.34
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 22.34
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
09/12/2018 ATAUG2018 Amador County General S... 50.45
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 50.45
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
09/25/2018 9502 Balancing The Books 312.50
09/14/2018 18-1618 J's Communications, Inc. 83.64
09/18/2018 9182018 Moppin Mamas Cleaning ... 600.00
09/14/2018 658770 Smile Business Products, ... 79.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,075.14
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
09/17/2018 L180902 Lowe's 4.02
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 4.02
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 4,962.27

Dama 4



10:03 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/28/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis September 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 - FUEL
09/24/2018 092118 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 5.00
09/14/2018 903964 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,608.65
09/14/2018 895814 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 168.39
09/21/2018 910370 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,406.06
Total 53100 - FUEL 13,178.10
53150 - TIRES
09/14/2018 66200229266 Les Schwab Tires VOID: 0.00
09/24/2018 66200219492 Les Schwab Tires April2018 874.36
09/24/2018 6200193378 Les Schwab Tires June2018 924.72
09/24/2018 66200192490 Les Schwab Tires VOID: 0.00
09/24/2018 6622181764 Les Schwab Tires VOID: 0.00
09/24/2018 66200169079 Les Schwab Tires VOID: 0.00
09/24/2018 66200166842 Les Schwab Tires VOID: 0.00
09/24/2018 66200166402 Les Schwab Tires VOID: 0.00
09/24/2018 66200230901 Les Schwab Tires 1,386.58
09/24/2018 66200231393 Les Schwab Tires 446.10
Total 53150 - TIRES 3,631.76
53250 - TOOLS
09/17/2018 07749 Lowe's 72.60
Total 53250 - TOOLS 72.60
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
09/12/2018 02P449279 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 239.00
09/12/2018 02P448297 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 19.40
09/14/2018 69180 Bus & Equipment Repair 491.24
09/17/2018 F008920022:01 Delta Truck Center 153.80
09/24/2018 CAJAC29803 Fastenal 79.84
09/1772018 1171236 Maita Chevrolet 35.09
09/17/2018 1171190 Maita Chevrolet 176.80
09/24/2018 092418 QO'Reilly Auto Parts 4.56
09/24/2018 730514 Riebes Auto Parts -6.40
09/24/2018 098957 Riebes Auto Parts 695.58
09/24/2018 092418 U.S. BANK AJC Compressor 189.00
09/24/2018 092418 U.S. BANK Clearance light (Amazon) 10.57
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,088.48
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
09/21/2018 6572014 Kimball Midwest 108.68
09/24/2018 09651 Riebes Auto Parts 11.68
09/24/2018 736448 Riebes Auto Parts 41.51
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 161.87
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
09/18/2018 02P449737 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 59.35
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 59.35
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
09/27/2018 09272018 Amador Transit - Petty Cash  Dump Run 21.25
09/17/2018 05667 Lowe's 100.69
09/17/2018 06651 Lowe's 13.80
09/17/2018 06288 Lowe's 11.25
09/17/2018 06392 Lowe's 36.73
09/17/2018 08394 Lowe's 64.09
09/17/2018 06030 Lowe's A7.47
09/17/2018 06794 Lowe's 26.39
09/17/2018 906565 Lowe's 83.29
09/14/2018 150598 Sierra Janitorial Supply 61.36
09/24/2018 150617 Sierra Janitorial Supply 55.45
09/24/2018 092418 U.S. BANK Restroom, Dispenser(Amzon) 59.98
09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK Restroom supplies (amazon) 17.99
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 599.74
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
09/21/2018 092018 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 14.16

Dama A



10:03 AM
09/28/18

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis September 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK Break Room Supplies (Walmart) 59.26
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 73.42
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
09/14/2018 8051150607 Staples Advantage 37.71
09/14/2018 8051249632 Staples Advantage 155.08
09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK USB STorage (Amazon) 17.99
09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK Cutting Blades (Amazon) 14.18
09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK Stationary (Raleys) 14.53
09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK Safeway 12.77
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 252.26
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
09/24/2018 40063 Amador Ledger Print 349.11
Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 349.11
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
09/24/2018 092418 U.S. BANK Battery Back-up (Amazon) 187.38
09/24/2018 092418 U.S. BANK Adapter, Mouse, Port (Amazon) 70.79
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 25817
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
09/17/2018 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 8.86
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 8.86

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 20,733.72

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
09/12/2018 237930 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 102.16
09/12/2018 237931 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 19.09
09/14/2018 3074821 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 17.25
09/17/2018 3074344 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 21.25
09/07/2018 EPAY Amador Water Agency 22751
09/12/2018 Epay Amador Water Agency 46.84
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 434.30
54200 - AT -PGE
09/07/2018 EPAY P.G&E. 1,200.29
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 1,200.29
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
09/12/2018 EPAY Amador Water Agency 239.57
09/12/2018 09010930 City of Sutter Creek 66.66
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 306.23
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
09/07/2018 EPay P.G.&E. 598.10
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 598.10
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
09/17/2018 EPay Comcast 190.40
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 190.40
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
09/07/2018 EPAY Comcast 445.62
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 445,62
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
09/28/2018 09242018 AT& T Cell Phones 435.51
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 435.51
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
09/28/2018 9814913297 Verizon Wireless 114.00

Dara 2



10:03 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/28/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis September 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 114.00
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 3,724.45
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
09/24/2018 CAL2019-0002 CalTip 2nd Quarter inst. 30,532.75
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 30,532.75

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

09/24/2018 92418 U.S. BANK Subscription 14.00

Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 14.00

58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

09/24/2018 Sept2018 James Cotterell Mileage reimb. 290.19

09/24/2018 092418 U.S. BANK (United Airline)Training 386.54

Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 676.73

58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM

09/14/2018 43503 JB's Awards & Engraving 20.00

Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 20.00

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

09/14/2018 67890 Jamie Howell WC Training 596.00

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 596.00

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

09/17/2018 081618 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 200.00

09/17/2018 083018 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 55.00

Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BKGrnd Checks 255.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 1,561.73

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

09/12/2018 30519 Amador County Airport 100.00
09/12/2018 1102051497 AmeriPride Services Inc. 54.13
09/12/2018 1102058633 AmeriPride Services Inc. 54.13
09/18/2018 1102055103 AmeriPride Services Inc. 54.89
09/21/2018 1102062187 AmeriPride Services Inc. 54.13
09/24/2018 60733817 Smile (Copier) 652.51
09/24/2018 60727318 Smile (Copier) 283.17
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,252.96
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,252.96

60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA

09/24/2018 9192018-2 Smile Business Products, ... Network Equip upgrade 6,360.54

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA 6,360.54

60150 - Cap.Reserve-Building LTF/STA

09/27/2018 99019 Glass Doctor of The Gold ...  Admin Bldg. window repair 1,544.75

Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Building LTF/STA 1,544.75
Total 60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,905.29

60200 - PTMISEA
60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades

09/27/2018 92718 Sunbolt Energy Systems Solar Proposal Review Consultant 300.00
Total 60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades 300.00
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 300.00

60300 - CAL-OES PROP 1B
09/21/2018 9192018 Smile Business Products, ... IT Contract Renewal x17 Months 26,180.00

Dmman A



10:03 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/28/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis September 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 60300 - CAL-OES PROP 1B 26,180.00

TOTAL 102,465.57

Dama E



